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Chairman’s Statement

ERBE

For the year ended 31 March, 2010, the Group’s sales turnover
decreased by 3% to HK$1,820,187,000 (2009: HK$1,869,529,000)
and the consolidated net profit increased by 77% to HK$189,608,000
(2009: HK$106,938,000). Basic earnings per share of the Group for
the year ended 31 March, 2010 was HK56.5 cents (2009: HK31.9
cents). The Board of Directors has resolved to recommend at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting the payment of a final dividend
of HK18 cents (2009: HK12 cents) per share for the year ended 31
March, 2010. Together with the interim dividend of HK5 cents per
share paid in January this year, the total dividend for the year ended
31 March, 2010 will be HK23 cents per share (2009: HK14 cents)
delivering a stable dividend return to our shareholders.

Business Review

The Group is engaged in design and manufacturing of a wide range
of household electrical appliances.

For the year under review, sales turnover dropped 3%. Although
sales turnover increased in the Asian market, it was not enough
to compensate for the decrease in the European and American
markets. In spite of this slight drop in the sales turnover, profit
margins improved due to a number of reasons. Commodity and
raw material prices came crashing down from the all-time high right
after the financial meltdown in September 2008. Although most
commodity and raw material prices have moved up significantly
at a rather steep pace since the beginning of calendar year 2009,
our raw material prices improved considerably compared to the
previous year on a year-to-year average basis. This benefit of
improved raw material prices contributed significantly to our margins
for the year under review. However, we must be aware that most
raw material prices have already increased to levels close to or
even higher than the all-time high levels in 2008. We continued to
focus in streamlining, efficiency and productivity improvements and
supply chain management. Our 6-sigma projects and lean projects
were deployed with extremely satisfactory and stimulating results.
Continuous improvement and lean concepts are not only on the
production floor but the entire organization from top to bottom.
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Chairman’s Statement

ERBE

Business Review (continued)

Our Danshui factory, one of our factories in Huizhou City, Guangdong
Province, the PRC began operation in the 1980’s under processing
trade contract. In the rationalisation of our manufacturing facilities
and capabilities, it was concluded that the potential for future
development and expansion of the Danshui factory was limited in
various critical aspects. In late December 2009, production in the
Danshui factory was ceased. Currently, we are handling the final
procedures for the termination of the processing trade contract
which is expected to be completed within year 2010.

During the year under review, sales turnover decreased by 3%
to HK$1,820,187,000. Our sales turnover dropped both in the
Europe and America market due to weak consumer sentiments.
Sales turnover to Europe decreased by 8% to HK$978,952,000
representing 53% of the Group’s sales turnover. Sales turnover to
America decreased by 24% to HK$272,505,000 representing 15%
of the Group’s sales turnover. Partly offsetting the decrease in sales
turnover to the western market, sales turnover to the Asian market
had increased during the year. Sales turnover to Asia increased by
29% to HK$519,758,000 representing 29% of the Group’s sales
turnover. Sales turnover to other markets increased by 2% to
HK$48,972,000 representing 3% of the Group’s sales turnover.

Gross profit for the year ended 31 March, 2010 increased to
HK$374,334,000 (2009: HK$295,892,000). Gross profit margin
improved to 21%.

We continue to apply stringent cost control on all aspects of our
operation. Distribution costs decreased by 11% to HK$30,602,000
(2009: HK$34,213,000). As a percentage to sales turnover,
distribution costs reduced from 1.8% to 1.7% compared to last
year. Administration expenses decreased by 6% to HK$114,405,000
(2009: HK$122,041,000). As a percentage to sales turnover,
administrative expenses reduced from 6.5% to 6.3% compared to
last year.

Net Profit for the year increased by 77% to HK$189,608,000 (2009:
HK$106,938,000). Net profit margin improved to 10%.
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Chairman’s Statement

ERBE
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Prospects

Looking ahead, we believe we must stay extremely cautious and
responsive. As we have seen in the last few years, financial and
economic conditions may change drastically within a very short
period of time. We need to stay alert and focused to allow us
to face the challenges and changes in business and economic
environment.

Since the beginning of the calendar year 2010, we have seen a
rebound in sales turnover which looks very encouraging to us.
However, the recent sovereign debt crisis in certain EU countries
has led to fiscal austerity and reduced government spending in
Europe. This in turn may result in weaker consumer sentiments
and spending in the Europe market. As over 50% of the Group’s
sales turnover is from the Europe market, this no doubt would have
a negative effect on us. Although the steep depreciation of the
Euro currency did not have a direct impact on our sales turnover,
as our sales are invoiced in US dollar currency, a weakened Euro
currency would definitely affect our European customers’ purchasing
decisions.

On top of this, we are once again facing all the negative factors that
we experienced before the financial meltdown in September 2008.
The most worrying factor is the steep increase in commodity and
raw material prices. Commodity and raw material prices are already
increasing at a very steep pace to levels close to or even higher
than the all-time high levels in 2008. We do not expect this increase
trend to ease off in the near future. As such, our gross margins
would be severely affected. On top of this, the appreciation of the
RMB currency, shortage in labour, rising labour costs and operating
costs in the PRC are among other negative factors. In addition, we
are facing shortage or much longer leadtime in raw materials, in
particular electronic components. All these adverse factors would
have a negative impact on our margins.
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Chairman’s Statement

ERBE

Prospects (continuea)

The construction of the 2 new factory blocks in the new plant in
Huizhou City, Guangdong Province, the PRC was completed in
June 2009. As the business environment was unpredictable at the
time of the financial meltdown, we decided to slow down our pace
in utilizing this new plant. The rebound in sales turnover since the
beginning of the calendar year 2010 has put pressure on our existing
manufacturing capacities. As such, we have resumed the plan to
commence operation in the new factory by the end of 2010.

All in all, the Group remains committed to product development
and product quality. We will continue to focus in cost and quality
control, production efficiency, semi-automation, new product design
and development and providing superior value-added service
and products to our customers. We are fully aware that there
will be challenges and difficulties lying ahead of us. The business
environment and the global economy can be volatile and full of
uncertainties. Nonetheless, with our experience, know-how, financial
strength and commitment, we will tread on cautiously and continue
to stay focused in our core business.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at 31 March, 2010, the Group had total assets of
HK$1,235,724,000 (2009: HK$1,036,196,000) which was financed
by current liabilities of HK$468,404,000 (2009: HK$394,211,000),
long-term liabilities and deferred taxation of HK$10,264,000 (2009:
HK$20,440,000) and shareholders’ equity of HK$757,056,000
(2009: HK$621,545,000).
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Chairman’s Statement

ERBE

Liquidity and Financial Resources
(Continued)

The Group continued to maintain a strong balance sheet and
a healthy liquidity position. As at 31 March, 2010, the Group
held HK$482,469,000 (2009: HK$335,164,000) in cash and bank
deposits. They were mainly placed in US dollar short term deposits,
except for temporary balances held in such non-US currencies as
required pending specific payments. For the year ended 31 March,
2010, the Group generated net cash inflow from operating activities
of HK$249,719,000 (2009: HK$230,043,000). As at the same date,
total borrowings were HK$8,279,000 (2009: HK$19,755,000) and
the gearing ratio (ratio of total borrowings to shareholders’ equity)
still remained low at 1% (2009: 3%).

We continue to apply stringent control over the working capital
cycle. The inventory balance as at 31 March, 2010 increased from
HK$58,087,000 to HK$61,331,000. The trade receivables balance
as at 31 March, 2010 increased by 8% from HK$350,218,000 to
HK$378,216,000. The trade receivables turnover increased from 68
days to 75 days. The trade payables balance as at 31 March, 2010
increased by 39% from HK$155,925,000 to HK$217,142,000.

Funding for day-to-day operational working capital and capital
expenditures are to be serviced by internal cash flow. For the year
ended 31 March, 2010, the group invested approximately HK$31
million (2009: HK$53 million) in plant and machinery, moulds and
tools, equipment, computer systems and other tangible assets for
expansion and upgrade to existing manufacturing facilities. The
majority of the Group’s capital expenditures were funded by internal
resources except for some machinery which was funded by bank
loans. The capital expenditure budget for 2010/11 is approximately
HK$150 million. The sharp increase in the capital expenditure budget
is mainly due to the commencement of operation at the new plant
in Huizhou City, Guangdong Province, the PRC. Going forward, the
requirement for capital expenditure and working capital is expected
to increase in the coming years. Nonetheless, with a strong financial
position and available banking facilities, the Group is able to provide
sufficient financial resources for our current commitments, working
capital requirements, further expansions of the Group’s business
operations and future investment opportunities, as and when
required.
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Chairman’s Statement

ERBE

Liquidity and Financial Resources
(Continued)

The majority of the Group’s assets and liabilities and business
transactions were denominated in Hong Kong dollars, US dollars,
Renminbis, Euros and British Pounds. Currently the Group does
not implement hedging activity to hedge against foreign currency
exposure. However, we will closely monitor foreign currency exposure
and consider hedging significant foreign currency exposure should
the need arise.

Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 March, 2010, the Group did not have any significant
contingent liabilities.

Employee and Remuneration Policies

Currently, the Group employs approximately 4,900 employees. The
majority of our employees work in the PRC. The Group remunerated
our employees based on their performances, experiences and
prevailing market rates while performances bonus are granted
on a discretionary basis. Share options may also be granted to
employees based on individual performance and attainment of
certain set targets.

Appreciation

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity to
express our sincere appreciation to our employees, shareholders and
business associates for their contribution and support throughout
the year.
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Directors and Senior Management

EERSREEANE
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Executive Directors

Cheung Lun, aged 82, is the founder and Chairman of the Group.
He has more than 48 years of management and technical experience
in the industry. He is responsible for formulating the Group’s overall
strategic planning and development.

Cheung Shu Wan, aged 49, is the Managing Director of the Group.
He is the son of Mr. Cheung Lun and joined the Group in 1983.
He obtained a degree in Bachelor of Science from the University
of London, England. He is responsible for the sales & marketing,
research & development and engineering functions of the Group.
He also assists the Chairman in corporate strategic planning and
development.

Cheung Lai Chun, Maggie, aged 52, is the Executive Director
of the Group. She is the daughter of Mr. Cheung Lun and joined
the Group in 1984. She obtained a degree in Bachelor of Science
from Kingston Polytechnic, England. She is in charge of the overall
manufacturing operations of the Group.

Cheung Lai See, Sophie, aged 47, is the Executive Director of
the Group. She is the daughter of Mr. Cheung Lun and joined the
Group in 1995. She obtained a degree in Bachelor of Science from
the University of London, England and a master degree in Business
Management from the City University, England. She is responsible
for the financial and administration functions of the Group.

Cheung Pui, aged 62, is the Executive Director of the Group and
joined the Group in 1963. He has over 45 years of experience in the
plastic injection moulding industry. He is responsible for all technical
aspects of plastic injection moulding activities of the Group.
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Directors and Senior Management

EENEREEAR

Independent Non-executive Directors

Chan How Chun, aged 55, was appointed as an Independent
Non-Executive Directors in September 2004. She has extensive
experience in accounting, finance and administration. She holds
a Bachelor degree in Commerce and a master degree in Business
Administration from the University of Windsor in Canada and a PhD
degree in Management from the Hong Kong Baptist University.

Lai Ah Ming, Leon, aged 53, was appointed as an Independent
Non-Executive Director in December 1995. He is a solicitor majoring
in commercial and property works.

Lo Chung Mau, aged 49, was appointed as an Independent Non-
Executive Director in November 1997. He is a surgeon specialising
in liver surgery including liver transplantation and is currently the
Chin Lan Hong Professor and Chief of the Division of Hepatobiliary/
Pancreatic Surgery and Liver Transplantation of the University of
Hong Kong.

Senior Management

Cheung Shu Chun, Simon, aged 50, is the General Manager of
Karan Electric Manufacturing Limited. He is the son of Mr. Cheung
Lun and joined the Group in 1983. He obtained a degree in Bachelor
of Science from the University of Wales, England. He is responsible
for the manufacturing management and control of the company.

Cheung Shu Sang, William, aged 45, is the Director of Research
and Development of the Group. He is the son of Mr. Cheung Lun
and joined the Group in 1994. He holds a BSc degree in Computing
Science and a MSc degree in Management Science, both at
Imperial College London. He also holds a PhD degree in Automation
from the University of Bristol. He is responsible for the research and
development function of the Group.

Chung Chi Yin, aged 47, is the Director of Engineering of the
Group and joined the Group in 1990. He obtained a degree in
Bachelor of Science in Product Design and Technology from The
Open University of Hong Kong. He is responsible for the product
development of the Group.
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Senior Management (continued)

Kwok Ka Lee, Carrie, aged 42, is the Assistant General Manager
of Conan Electric Manufacturing Limited and joined the Group in
1990. She obtained a degree in Bachelor of Business (Transport
and Logistics Management) from Royal Melbourne Institute of
Technology. She is responsible for the manufacturing management
and control of the company.

Leung Mun Keung, aged 51, is the General Manager of Conan
Electric Manufacturing Limited. He joined the Group in 1991 and
has over 30 years of experience in manufacturing of electrical home
appliances. He is responsible for the manufacturing management
and control of the company.

Li Wing Kong, aged 49, is the Director of Sales and Marketing and
joined the Group in 1988. He obtained a higher diploma in Electrical
Engineering from Hong Kong Polytechnic. He is responsible for the
Group’s sales & marketing functions in Europe, America and other
regions (except Japan).

Tsang Wing Tong, Michelle, aged 43, is the General Manager of
Allan Electric Mfg., Limited and joined the Group in 1987. She is
responsible for the manufacturing management and control of the
company.

Tsui Wing Keung, aged 54, is the Moulds and Tools Manager of
the Group and joined the Group in 1992. He has over 20 years of
experience in plastic injection mould making. He is responsible for
the management of the mould making operation for plastic injection
moulds.

Wong Lai Yung, aged 48, is the Finance and Account Manager of
the Group and joined the Group in 2006. She holds a master degree
of Business Administration and a master degree of Corporate
Governance of The Open University of Hong Kong. Ms. Wong
is currently a fellow member of The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants FCCA, Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and The Taxation Institute of Hong Kong. She
is responsible for all the financial and accounting aspects of the
Group.
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Senior Management (continued)

Wong Mei Lin, aged 47, is the Director of Administration and
Personnel of the Group and joined the Group in 2000. She obtained
a Higher Certificate in Company Secretaryship and Administration
from Hong Kong Polytechnic. She is responsible for the human
resources and administration management of the Group.

Yasuhiro Terada, aged 48, is the Marketing Manager. He joined the
Group in 1993 and has over 20 years of experience in marketing of
electrical home appliances. He is responsible for the

Group’s sales & marketing functions for Japan.
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The directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report and
the audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2010.

Principal Activities

The Company acts as an investment holding company and provides
corporate management services. The activities of its principal
subsidiaries are set out in note 32 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2010 are
set out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
on page 35.

An interim dividend of HK5 cents per share amounting to
approximately HK$16,772,000 was paid to the shareholders during
the year. The directors now recommend the payment of a final
dividend of HK18 cents per share to the shareholders on the register
of members on 18 August 2010, amounting to approximately
HK$60,378,000, and the retention of the remaining profit.

Major Customers and Suppliers

The percentage of purchases and sales attributable to the Group’s
largest suppliers and customers are as follows:

EXZgERSUREARFBE_T—ZTF
“A=t-BULEFEZEFEREENLE
BB REE

FEER

AARD—BRERRAT - WA AE
DR - KT BHBAR Y LB FEREAH
T B G2 -

ES P58 Y bV

ZVSEI%EiZi_z TE—_A=1T—HILFE
ZFRERE HeEE ﬁﬂﬁ/\%
FA - BRRERNFHRESRSEN - A

AR B2 FREEH) 516,772,000 T © £F

SENEZRMNROREFSRISEINF =

T—TFN\A+/\BRIBREM 2R
B14960,378,000/ T AR #A T F o

TEEFRKRES

AEBRAREAMNEPZBERLIHER
PHEE DT -

Purchases EEE
- the largest supplier — AL ER 16%
— five largest suppliers combined — AR EEES 31%
Sales SHE R
— the largest customer —BABEE 49%
— five largest customers combined — ARBEEAE 92%

At no time during the year, a director, an associate of a director
or a shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the
directors own more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) has an
interest in any of the Group'’s five largest suppliers or customers.
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Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the past five financial years is set out on page 108.

Share Capital

Details of movements during the year in the share capital of the
Company are set out in note 24 to the consolidated financial
statements.

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities.

Distributable Reserves of the Company

In addition to the retained profits, under the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda (as amended), the contributed surplus account of the
Company is available for distribution. However, the Company cannot
declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed
surplus if:

(@) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities
as they become due; or

(b)  the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than
the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and
share premium account.

In the opinion of the directors, the reserves of the Company which
were available for distribution to shareholders at 31 March 2010
were HK$64,499,000 (2009: HK$30,720,000).

Investment Property

During the year, the Group revalued its investment property at
the year end date. The net increase in fair value of the investment
property, which has been credited directly to profit or loss, amounted
to HK$2,500,000. Details of the investment property of the Group
are set out in note 13 to the consolidated financial statements.

ISR

BERASEEAENEVRFECEE &
EXBEREHNFE108E -

[N

ERAARRZBAEHF BN GE PR
SEME24 -

FR - ARBLEMBARGERE - HE
SIERI AR BT EHES ©

AR R AR D R

BRIRB AN BEERE-NN\—FRQF
EUERTAR) A BBIAHEDIR o MR
ACIE NS E S S CA=F PN (=]
PaR R

(@ PEHDIRREZEEHLINNAE

&

(o) HAZEREEESAELIREREIA
N E B BTN N B (B ik 2 48N

EERAARRAN-_E—EF=A=+—0
Al {5k F A% B 2 {3 # 564,499,000/ 7T
ZEE R : 30,720,000/87T) ©

REWR

FR - AEBNEEREHEREE &
N B ZF B N2,500,00078 7T B B B B
ABRERNA - AEEZIREMEFBHNER
B BHREEWE13 -
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Property, Plant and Equipment

During the year, the Group spent approximately HK$31 million
on the acquisition of property, plant and equipment principally
to expand and upgrade its manufacturing facilities. In additions,
the construction of the new plant in Huizhou City, Guangdong
Province, the PRC was completed during the year ended 31 March
2010 therefore the corresponding construction costs capitalised in
construction in progress, amounted to approximately HK$62 million
was transferred to factory buildings during the year. The Group is
in the process of obtaining the ownership certificate for the factory
and the related land use rights certificate.

Details of these and other movements during the year in the
property, plant and equipment of the Group are set out in note 14
to the consolidated financial statements.

Directors and Directors’ Service
Contracts

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date
of this report were:

Executive directors

Mr. Cheung Lun

Mr. Cheung Shu Wan

Ms. Cheung Lai Chun, Maggie
Ms. Cheung Lai See, Sophie
Mr. Cheung Pui

Independent non-executive directors
Dr. Chan How Chun

Mr. Lai Ah Ming, Leon

Professor Lo Chung Mau

According to bye-law 87 of the Company’s Bye-Laws, Mr. Cheung
Pui and Mr. Lai Ah Ming, Leon shall retire by rotation at the Annual
General Meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election.

The term of office of each director (except for the Chairman of
the Board and/or the Managing Director) is the period up to his/
her retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s Bye-
Laws.
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Directors and Directors’ Service
Contracts (continuea)

None of the directors of the Company proposed for re-election at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting has any service contract
with the Company or any of its subsidiaries not determinable
by the employing company within one year without payment of
compensation (other than statutory compensation).

Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests
and Short Positions in Shares, Underlying
Shares and Debentures

At 31 March 2010, the interests of the directors and chief executives
of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of
the Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) which
were notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8
of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which
they were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO), or which were recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or which were
required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Companies (“Model Code”), were as follows:

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company

EEREERBSH @)

RERRBFASREEETZARTNESH
BEEARNASEEMME ARG LA RN —
FRRIEMBAFELHE CEERERI)
ZIRIBEHK -

- HERG  EREE

mRAR

RZZ—ZTF=A=1+—H AQEEERK
FTETBRAEBRARRAREBE AR (EFE
REHFLBEGD ([BHFRBEKD]) %
XVER) BIRkfh - MHERHD REEEZETRES
BIEBLH LB EROIEXVHBETRESHD E
BHERARRREBBERHHBR A A
([B2FT)) MikESAR (BIEREREE
HFRBERNZZERXEBRRIEAEER
CHEBIAR) KR BRARTIREFR
HEGIIEI2GBER 2 B R MAREZE
FKE  FRBE LT RREREITESRRS
ZA<PA| ([FLEFRI]) 2HEERNEAR
AR R FTRERSOAR AT ¢

AAFBREEI10BTZEER

Approximate

% of the
Number of ordinary shares held issued share
Personal Other capital of
Name Capacity interest interest Total the Company
LN
FRFCROTEERYE EBRITRHMZ
®E 5% AR Hitgz B BARDL
Mr. Cheung Lun Founder of discretionary trust 147,759,960 147,759,960 44.05%
Rim & FREFTZHIA (Note)
(Hat)
Mr. Cheung Shu Wan Beneficial owner 49,365,335
R L ESHBA
Beneficiary of trust 147,759,960 197,125,295 58.77%
FRXEA (Note)
(Hizt)
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Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests EZEER FETHRAE R K
and Short Positions in Shares, Underlying 13 #HER#H - EREE &
Shares and Debentures (continved) mRIRE (@)
Approximate
% of the
Number of ordinary shares held issued share
Personal Other capital of
Name Capacity interest interest Total the Company
(NG|
iR TEBEREE CRTRTZ
®E 54 BARS Hitig s e BRESL
Ms. Cheung Lai Chun, Beneficial owner 600,000
Maggie EnEBA
KRB LT Beneficiary of trust 147,759,960 148,359,960 44.23%
ErEXEA (Note)
(Hizt)
Ms. Cheung Lai See, Beneficial owner 500,000
Sophie ERBEAAN
REHTZL Beneficiary of trust 147,759,960 148,259,960 44.20%
EAXEA (Note)
(M)
Mr. Cheung Pui Beneficial owner 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 0.30%
RIFRE ERBEAAN
Note: Mzt -
The references to 147,759,960 shares relate to the same block of shares FAtFTIR B 2 147,759,960 A A RIAL 1 - B 15
in the Company, of which 134,821,960 shares are held by Allan Investment B — ke o EA134,821,9600% f% (7 B oo i@

Co. Limited (“AICL”), 7,658,000 shares are held by Commence Investment BEERRAR ([EmEE]) #£E - 7,658,0000
Limited (“CIL”) and 5,280,000 shares are held by Unison Associates Limited BOBMELEEERAF ([MERE]) BER
(“UAL"). AICL and CIL are owned as to 89.0% and 100% respectively 5,280,000/% % 7 FaUnison Associates Limited
by UAL. Mr. Cheung Lun is the settior of The Cheung Lun Family Trust (TUALD) #68 - 2w & 289.0%% = & Bl =
(“Trust”). Credit Suisse Trust Limited as trustee of the Trust holds 100% of & Z100% 4 z5 BUALEE B © 5K f@ 5t &£ &The
the shareholding of UAL and the discretionary beneficiaries of the Trust are, Cheung Lun Family Trust ([Trust]) ZBAER T
among others, Mr. Cheung Shu Wan, Ms. Cheung Lai Chun, Maggie and A © Credit Suisse Trust Limited AATrust 2 f55E A

Ms. Cheung Lai See, Sophie.
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Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests
and Short Positions in Shares, Underlying
Shares and Debentures (continueq)

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors or chief executives,
nor their associates, of the Company had, as at 31 March 2010,
any interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which would have to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or
short positions which they were taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO), or which were recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the
SFO, or which were required to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Share Option Scheme

Particulars of the Company’s share option scheme are set out in
note 25 to the consolidated financial statements.

No options have been granted since the adoption of the scheme.

Arrangement to Purchase Shares or
Debentures

Other than the share option scheme set out in note 25 to the
consolidated financial statements, at no time during the year was
the Company or any of its subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements
to enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or
any other body corporate.

BRALFTREEIN  ARBIZEZREBITH
ABHHEBBAL R-E-TF=A=
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e EERES  BAREES LB GD
EXVERE7RFE8D i A B M AR B K
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Appointment of Independent
Non-Executive Directors

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing Securities
on the Stock Exchange. The Company considers all of the
independent non-executive directors are independent.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts of
Significance and Connected
Transactions

Conan Electric Manufacturing Limited (“Conan”), a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company entered into a tenancy agreement with
Fair Pacific Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of AICL, a substantial
shareholder of the Company, pursuant to which Fair Pacific Limited
granted to Conan a tenancy in respect of certain land in Lilin,
Huicheng District, Huizhou City, the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC”) at a monthly rent of HK$28,300. The tenancy agreement
was for a term of three years commenced from 1 October 2003
and renewable up to year 2028 on every 7 years. The total amount
of rent paid for the year by the Group in respect of this agreement
was HK$339,600.

Allan Plastics Mfg., Limited (“APML”), a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, entered into a tenancy agreement with Income
Village Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of AICL, pursuant to
which Income Village Limited granted to APML a tenancy in respect
of certain premises in Lilin Village, Huicheng District, Huizhou City,
the PRC at a monthly rent of HK$17,000. The tenancy agreement
was for a term of three years commenced from 1 April 2009. The
total amount of rent paid for the year by the Group in respect of
this agreement was HK$204,000.

Karan Electric Manufacturing Limited (“Karan”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into a tenancy agreement with
AICL, pursuant to which AICL granted to Karan a tenancy in respect
of certain premises in Lilin, Huicheng District, Huizhou City, the PRC
at a monthly rent of HK$75,000. The tenancy agreement was for a
term of 3 years commenced from 1 April 2008. The total amount
of rent paid for the year by the Group in respect of this agreement
was HK$900,000.
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Directors’ Interests in Contracts of
Significance and Connected
Transactions (continued)

EEHEEREMARAT(EEHE"), a wholly foreign-owned
enterprise of the Company, entered into a tenancy agreement
with Mr. Cheung Pui, pursuant to which Mr. Cheung Pui granted
to EF5#H# a tenancy in respect of certain premises in Lilin,
Huicheng District, Huizhou City, the PRC at a total monthly rent
of RMB45,000. This tenancy agreement was for a term of 3 years
commenced from 1 July 2008. The total amount of rent paid for the
year by the Group in respect of this agreement was RMB540,000
(equivalent to HK$615,000).

The independent non-executive directors confirm that the
transactions have been entered into by the Company in the
ordinary course of its business, on normal commercial terms, and
in accordance with the terms of the agreement governing such
transactions that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

Other than as disclosed above, no contracts of significance to
which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in
which a director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

Emolument Policy

The Company has not set up a remuneration committee. The
Board of Directors (the “Board”) is responsible for reviewing the
remuneration policy and packages of the directors and senior
executives and made recommendations about their proposals to the
Chairman which are determined by reference to the performance
of the individuals, the Group, market practices and conditions with
a view to retain and motivate executives to pursue the Group’s
operation. The Personnel Department is responsible for collecting
human resources data and recommending proposal to the Board
for consideration.
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Substantial Shareholders

So far is known to any director or chief executive of the Company,
at 31 March 2010, shareholders (other than directors or chief
executives of the Company) who had interests or short positions in
the shares or underlying shares of the Company which would fall
to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2
and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO
or had otherwise notified to the Company were as follows:

FERR

RARBEZTIRRTRABRA  R-F
—ZF=A=+—H  RARQERMHKIERE
Bein R BB IR IBRE 75 M B GBI EXVER 2
K 370 BBV IR SRR AR R B BR sl R R
ARRIRES KR EGRPIFIBIREFNE
AEMARENEARRARNERIKE 2 RR
(RRAREZHESTHABRSI) AT :

Long positions of substantial shareholders in the shares of the FERRAXDTARGDZEFR
Company
Approximate
Number of % of
Name of shareholder Capacity ordinary shares shareholding
HREZ
REEM 54 BERRAG BHABES T
Credit Suisse Trust Limited Trustee 147,759,960 44.05%
EFEA
UAL Held by controlled corporation 142,479,960 42.47%
iEe i PA/NCIESY Sl
Beneficial owner 5,280,000 1.57%
EHERA
AICL Beneficial owner 134,821,960 40.19%
TRIRERRAA EREAA
Webb, David Michael Beneficial owner 3,874,000 1.15%
EmBEAA
Held by controlled corporation 19,630,000 5.85%
g e PA/NCIE S <] (Note)
(B1at)
Preferable Situation Assets Limited Beneficial owner 20,232,000 6.03%
Em#EEA (Note)
(Hfat)
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Substantial Shareholders (continueq)
Note:

The reference to 20,232,000 shares above are held by Preferable Situation
Assets Limited, a company 100% controlled by Mr. Webb, David Michael.
According to a notice filed pursuant to Part XV of the SFO, the shareholding
of Preferable Situation Assets Limited in the Company was increased from
19,630,000 shares to 20,232,000 shares.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2010, the Company has
not been notified by any persons (other than directors or chief
executives of the Company) who had interests or short positions in
the shares or underlying shares of the Company which would fall
to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions
2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under Section 336
of the SFO.

Donations

During the year, the Group made charitable and other donations
amounting to approximately HK$210,000.

Corporate Governance

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance practices. Information on the corporate
governance practices of the Company is set out in the “Corporate
Governance Report” on page 25 to 32.

Pre-emptive Rights
There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s

Bye-Laws, or the laws in Bermuda, which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.
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Sufficiency of Public Float
Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of its directors, the directors confirm that the

Company has maintained during the year the amount of public float
as required by the Listing Rules.

Auditor

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to
re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board

Cheung Lun
Chairman

Hong Kong, 29 June 2010
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The Company recognizes that good corporate governance is vital
to the success of the Group and the sustained development of the
Group. The Company aims at complying with, where appropriate,
all code provisions set out in Appendix 14 Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “CG Code”) of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“Listing Rules”).

The Company’s corporate governance practices are based on the
principles and the code provisions (“Code Provisions”) as set out in
the CG Code of the Listing Rules. The Company has, throughout
the year ended 31 March 2010 and up to the date of publication
of the annual report, applied and complied with most of the Code
Provisions save certain deviations from the Code Provisions in
respect of code provisions A4.1, A.4.2, B.1.1 and E.1.2 details of
which are explained below.

Securities Transactions by Directors

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as
set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. The Company has made
specific enquiry to all Directors regarding any non-compliance with
the Model Code during the year under review and they have all
confirmed that they had fully complied with the required standard
set out in the Model Code.

Board of Directors

The Board comprises of five Executive Directors, being Mr. Cheung
Lun (Chairman), Mr. Cheung Shu Wan (Managing Director), Ms.
Cheung Lai Chun, Maggie, Ms. Cheung Lai See, Sophie and Mr.
Cheung Pui; three Independent Non-executive Directors, being Dr.
Chan How Chun, Mr. Lai Ah Ming, Leon and Professor Lo Chung
Mau. Biographical details, which include relationships among
members of the Board, are provided in the “Directors and Senior
Management” section of the annual report.
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Board of Directors (continueq)

There is a clear division of responsibilities between the Board and
the management. The Board is responsible for providing high-level
guidance and effective oversight of the management while day-to-
day management of the Group is delegated to the management
team of each respective subsidiary. Generally speaking, the Board
is responsible for:

° Formulating the Group’s long term strategy and monitoring the
implementation thereof

° Approval of interim and year end dividend

° Reviewing and approving the annual and interim reports
° Ensuring good corporate governance and compliance

° Monitoring the performance of the management

° Reviewing and approving any material acquisition and assets
disposal

The Board authorises the management to carry out the strategies
that have been approved.

The Board meets regularly at least four times a year and additional
meetings or telephone conferences are convened as and when the
Board considers necessary. During the year, eight board meetings
were held. Details of the Directors’ attendance record in the year
are as follows:

Attendance/

Executive Directors No. of meeting

Mr. Cheung Lun 8/8
Mr. Cheung Shu Wan 8/8
Ms. Cheung Lai Chun, Maggie 8/8
Ms. Cheung Lai See, Sophie 8/8
Mr. Cheung Pui 8/8

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Chan How Chun 6/8
Mr. Lai Ah Ming, Leon 6/8
Professor Lo Chung Mau 6/8
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Board of Directors (continueq)

The Company has complied with the Rules 3.10(1) and (2) of
the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at least three
independent Non—-executive Directors and one of the Independent
Non-executive Directors has appropriate professional qualifications
or accounting or related finance management expertise. Each
of the Independent Non-executive Director has made an annual
confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Company is of the view that all Independent Non-
executive Directors meet the independence guidelines set out in
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The Board considered that the duties of the Managing Director
(“MD”) were no different from that required of a chief executive
officer stipulated under the code provision A.2 of the Code. The
management would regard that the term MD will have the same
meaning as the chief executive officer of the Company.

The Chairman of the Board is an Executive Director, who is
responsible for the leadership and effective running of the Board,
and ensuring that all significant and key issues are discussed and
where required, resolved by the Board timely and constructively.

The MD of the Board is delegated with the authority and
responsibility to run the Group’s business and day-to-day operation,
and implement the Group’s strategy with respect to the achievement
of its business objectives with the assistance of the Executive
Directors and senior management.
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Appointment and Re-election of
Directors

Code Provision A.4.1 stipulates that non-executive directors should
be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election.

Currently, none of the three independent non-executive directors
of the Company is appointed for a specific term. This constitutes a
deviation from the GC Code. In accordance with the provisions of
the Bye-laws of the Company, any director appointed by the Board
during the year shall retire and submit themselves for re-election at
the first general meeting immediately following his/her appointment.
Further, at each annual general meeting, one-third of the directors
for the time being, or if their number is not three or multiple of
three, then the number nearest to but not exceeding one-third,
shall retire from office. The directors to retire by rotation shall be
those who have been longest in office since their last re-election
or appointment. As such, the Company considers that sufficient
measures have been taken to ensure that the Company’s corporate
governance practices are similar to those in the GC Code.

Code Provision A.4.2 stipulates that all directors appointed to fill
a casual vacancy should be subject to election by shareholders at
the next following annual general meeting after their appointment,
and every director, including those appointed for a specific term,
should be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years.

According to the Bye-laws of the Company, the Chairman and/or
Managing Director is not subject to retirement by rotation or taken
into account on determining the number of Directors to retire. This
constitutes a deviation from the GC Code. As continuation is a key
factor to the successful implementation of any long term business
plans, the Board believes that, the present arrangement is most
beneficial to the Company and the Shareholders as a whole.
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Remuneration Committee

The Company has not set up a remuneration committee. The Board
is responsible for reviewing the remuneration policy and packages of
all directors and senior executives and made recommendations about
their proposals to the Chairman which are determined by reference
to the performance of the individuals, the Group, market practices
and conditions with a view to retain and motivate executives
to pursue the Group’s operation. The Personnel Department is
responsible for collecting human resources data and recommending
proposal to the Board for consideration. The Chairman does not
participate in determining his own remuneration.

Nomination of Directors

Currently, the Company does not have a nomination committee.
The Board will identify individuals suitably qualified to become board
members when necessary. The Board will give due consideration
to the suitability of a candidate for directorship after taking into
account of his/her experience, qualification and other relevant
factors. All candidates must also meet the standards as set forth in
Rules 3.08 and 3.09 of the Listing Rules. A candidate who is to be
appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director should also
meet the independence criteria set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules.

Communication with Shareholders

The Company regards its Annual General Meeting as an opportunity
for direct communication between the Board and its shareholders.
All Directors and external auditors make an effort to attend the
Annual General Meeting to address shareholders’ queries. The
Company also responds to requests for information and queries
from the shareholders and investors and welcomes the views of
shareholders on matter affecting the Group and encourages them
to attend shareholders’ meeting to communicate any concerns they
might have with the Board.
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Communication with Shareholders
(Continued)

Both the Chairman of the Board and the Chairman of the Audit
Committee had not attended the annual general meeting of the
Company held on 19 August 2009. The Chairmen will endeavour
to attend all future annual general meetings of the Company unless
unexpected or special circumstances prevent them from doing
SO.

Auditor’s Remuneration

During the year under review, the remuneration payable to the
Company’s auditors, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, is set out as
follows:

Services rendered Fees payable

HK$’000

Audit services 1,829
Non-audit services

Review of interim results 267

Taxation services 269

Audit of occupational retirement scheme 24

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established in 1999 and comprises
three Board members, all of whom are Independent Non-executive
Directors. The Audit Committee has adopted the same term
of reference, which describes the authority and duties of the
Committee, as quoted under code provision C.3.3 of the GC
Code.
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Audit Committee (continueq)

The Audit Committee will meet at least twice each year. During the
year, the Audit Committee met twice considering the annual results
of the Group for the financial year ended 31 March 2009 and the
interim results of the Group for the 6 months ended 30 September
2009, assessing any changes in accounting policies and practices,
major judgmental areas and compliance with applicable legal and
accounting requirements and standards, discussing with the auditor
of the Company on internal control.

Details of Committee members and their attendance records are
listed as below:

Attendance/
Committee member No. of meeting
Dr. Chan How Chun (Independent Non-executive 2/2

Director & Chairman of

the Audit Committee)
Mr. Lai Ah Ming Leon (Independent Non-executive Director) 2/2
Professor Lo Chung Mau  (Independent Non-executive Director) 2/2

Director’s Responsibilities for the
Financial Statement

The Board acknowledges that it is their responsibility for (i)
overseeing the preparation of the financial statements of the Group
with a view to ensuring such financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and (i) selecting suitable
accounting policies and applying the selected accounting policies
consistently with the support of reasonable and prudent judgement
and estimates.

A statement by the auditors about their reporting responsibilities is
set out on page 33 to 34 of this Annual Report.
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Internal Controls

The Board has the ultimate responsibility to maintain a sound and
effective internal control system for the Group to safeguard the
interests of shareholders and the Group as a whole and to ensure
strict compliance with relevant laws, rules and regulations. The
Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing the effectiveness of
the internal control system and reporting to the Board.

The Group’s internal control system comprises a well established
organisational structure and comprehensive policies and standards.
Areas of responsibilities for each business and functional unit are
clearly defined to ensure effective checks and balances. Procedures
have been designed for safeguarding assets against unauthorised
use or disposition; for maintaining proper accounting records; and
for ensuring the reliability of financial information used within the
business or for publication. The procedures provide reasonable
but not absolute assurance against material errors, losses or fraud.
Procedures have also been designed to ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules and regulations.

During the year, the Audit Committee and the Board carried out an
overview on the effectiveness of the internal control system of the
Group. The review covers all material controls, including financial,
operational and compliance controls and risk management functions
of the Group. No material internal control aspects of any significant
problems were noted. Both the Audit Committee and the Board
were satisfied that the internal control system of the Group had
functioned effectively during the year under review. During the
annual review, the audit committee also reviewed the adequacy
of resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the Group’s
accounting and financial reporting function.
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TO THE MEMBERS OF
ALLAN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Allan
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 35
to 107, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 March 2010, and the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

Directors’ Responsibility for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

88 Queensway
Hong Kong
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Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and
true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 March 2010
and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

29 June 2010
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 March 2010
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Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Investment income and other
gains (losses)

Selling and distribution expenses

Administrative expenses

Increase (decrease) in fair value of an
investment property

Interest on bank borrowings wholly
repayable within five years

Profit before tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year attributable to
owners of the Company

Other comprehensive income
Exchange differences arising on
translation
Net gain (loss) on available-for-sale
investments

Other comprehensive income
for the year

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Earnings per share
Basic

2010 2009
—E-ZF —EENF
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
Biat F#ET FHET
ST 6 1,820,187 1,869,529
5B A AR (1,445,853) (1,573,637)
EF 374,334 295,892
H bz 1,539 2,320
HEREMEE 2
ar,/(EE) 7 1,327 (9,547)
SHE R SHRAR (30,602) (34,213)
TR AN (114,405) (122,041)
KEMEZ AREE
#hn Osd) 2,500 (700)
AR RAFEANBREZRTT
BRZHE (210) (830)
R F B A 234,483 130,881
FriS %t i 2 9 (44,875) (23,943)
AEZ ] DB
UNGIEZ 2 =W N v 10 189,608 106,938
Hfth 2 W &S
BMEERYEBER =5
1,938 1,569
A EREFAR S (EE)
989 (954)
NEEHE M2 E RS
2,927 615
KEZE2EWRLEEE
192,535 107,553
SFRRAEF 12
HIK HK56.5 cents HK31.9 cents
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position SRE AR ER

At 31 March 2010 R-_ZE—ZTF=A=+—H
2010 2009
—E-2F ZETNF
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
HteF FET FET
Non-current assets EMBNEE
Investment property KEYE 13 11,300 8,800
Property, plant and equipment ME - R MR 14 186,042 188,654
Prepaid lease payments RS HERIE 15 41,480 42,040
Available-for-sale investments At HEKRE 16 11,731 8,417
Other financial assets HB s & & 17 3,110 4,267
Prepayment for acquisition of TEfTEE WS
property, plant and equipment = M & 7,085 976
260,748 253,154
Current assets mENEEE
Inventories FE 18 61,331 58,087
Trade receivables and bills receivable  FEUE 5 8E 2 & fE I = % 19 378,216 350,218
Other receivables H i i U AR X 19 39,986 25,270
Mould deposits paid BEfEA S 5,659 5,101
Prepaid lease payments FE A E KTE 15 758 754
Available-for-sale investments AHEEXRE 16 1,622 3,434
Other financial assets HihBi & E 17 2,998 3,858
Tax recoverable FERFRIE 1,937 1,156
Time deposits and deposits placed ERFRREFRRITREH
with banks and a financial institution HRBTT R 20 375,354 263,375
Bank balances and cash RITEFNRS 20 107,115 71,789
974,976 783,042
Current liabilities mEaE
Trade payables and bills payable ENESEREANENEE 21 217,142 155,925
Other payables and accruals H i A< BR AR S FE AN AR AT 189,791 197,258
Mould deposits received BWEREFT® 15,009 13,614
Tax payable JERTFRIE 38,735 15,938
Secured bank loans EIFRITER
— due within one year — —FRNE|HA 22 7,727 11,476
468,404 394,211
Net current assets MENEEFE 506,572 388,831
Total assets less current liabilities REERTDEE 767,320 641,985
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

At 31 March 2010

REMBRR R

N-_ZE—ZF=H=+—H

Non-current liabilities ERBBE
Deferred tax liabilities IRIEFIR
Secured bank loans IRITHIEFEK

— due after one year — —F 1% EH

Net assets BESE

Capital and reserves BN
Share capital [N
Reserves {1

2010 2009

—g-8F  —TTNF

Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
(k3 FHT FHT
23 9,712 12,161
22 552 8,279
10,264 20,440

757,056 621,545

24 33,543 33,543
723,513 588,002

757,056 621,545

The consolidated financial statements on pages 35 to 107 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 29
June 2010 and are signed on its behalf by:

CHEUNG LAI CHUN, MAGGIE
REY
Director

EZE

HNFEBARI0TAZGEAMBREEE R
—E-EFERNATNAREESERERR
K3 - WA TIEFRREE

CHEUNG LAI SEE, SOPHIE
iR BB HT
Director

EZE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity #REEREBEH R

For the year ended 31 March 2010 2T TE=A=+—HItFE

Capital Investment
Share Share redemption revaluation Translation  Dividend  Retained
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
R BR& R&
R& HEE RERE EMEE  EIXRE RERE RREA a8
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000
&7 T8 AT AT AT T AT &7

At 1 April 2008 RZZZ\FRLA—H 33,643 109,884 793 1,204 11,455 20,126 363,822 540,827
Profit for the year RERET = = = - - - 106,938 106,938
Exchange differences arising BERZHER Y

on translation ERZE - - - - 1,569 - - 1,569
Fair value loss on available-for-sale I HERERATE

investments bl 3 = - - (3811) - - - (3,811)
Investment revaluation reserve RESRE ﬁﬁfi%g

released on disposal of MRHERERES

available-for-sale investments - - - 2,857 - - - 2,857
Other comprehensive income REREMEZERE

for the year - - - 05 1,569 - - 615
Total comprehensive income rEE2ERRER

for the year - - - (954) 1,569 - 106,938 107,553
Dividend proposed for 2009 BRE_ZENERS

(note 11) (Bitt1) - - - - - 40252 (40,259) -
Dividends recognised as AR RE

distribution (note 11) (Byitt1) = = = = - (20,126) (6,709  (26,835)
At 31 March 2009 and 1 April 2010 R=ZEENF=A=+—H

k=E-Z5mA-H 33,543 109,884 793 250 13,024 40,252 423,799 621,545

Profit for the year KEERH - - = = = = 189,608 189,608
Exchange differences arising BEEZTER Y

on translation EHES - - - - 1,938 - - 1,938
Fair value gain on available-for-sale A&t HERENAT(E

investments ZBF - - - 1,003 - - - 1,003
Investment revaluation reserve REERREENLE

released on disposal of AEHERERET

avallable-for-sale investments = = = (14) = = = (14)
Other comprehensive income REREMZERE

for the year = = = 989 1,938 = = 2,927
Total comprehensive income rEErANEER

for the year = = = 989 1,938 = 189,608 192,535
Dividend proposed for 2010 (note 11) k% - E—FER S

(Hi#11) - - - - - 60378 (60,378) -

Dividends recognised as BAEDRZIRE

distrioution (note 11) (t11) - - - - - (40,259  (16,772)  (57,024)

At 31 March 2010 R-Z-ZE=f=1-H 33,543 109,884 793 1,239 14,962 60,378 536,257 757,056
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 March 2010

n\l_\ é }E ﬁ 5}2|i % %

E-F-PE=A=t—ALEE

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments
Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment
(Increase) decrease in fair value of
an investment property
Interest expenses
Investment income and other (gains) losses
Gain on disposal of property, plant and
equipment
Write-off of property, plant and equipment
Reversal of allowance for bad and
doubtful debt, net

Operating cash flows before movements
in working capital

(Increase) decrease in inventories

Increase in trade receivables and
bills receivable

Increase in other receivables

(Increase) decrease in mould deposits paid

Increase (decrease) in trade payables and
bills payable

(Decrease) increase in other payables and
accruals

Increase (decrease) in mould deposits received

Cash generated from operations

Hong Kong Profits Tax paid

Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded

The People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”)
enterprise income tax paid

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

2010 2009
—E-ZF T NF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
R
R 75 A& A 234,483 130,881
A
TE S TH & SRIEEE 5 758 686
M - BEREREINE
32,510 33,040
FEWEATE (EM) B
(2,500) 700
MEZH 210 830
"EREMEER (BF) B8 (1,327) 9,547
HEMZE -« BEREE 2 &F
(230) (296)
WBRMZ - BRE R 2,274 10,008
R IR F O]
= (405)
EEECBPH LERERE
266,178 184,991
& (Em), m (3,244) 74,815
FEUR B 5 BR 3R K FE R SR AR 32 N
(27,998) (59,790)
LA FE USRI IE h (14,496) (4,168)
EfEARS (M), (558) 1,395
BB SRR R
FEFTZ &g, CRid) 61,217 (6,185)
EL At JE A BR SR X FE A R A+
CRA),/ & mn (7,467) 49,013
BB EE SN, CR) 1,395 (761)
REEBEEZRE® 275,027 239,310
EREBFEH (18,266) (4,898)
P EESE TS - 1,633
B EAREMBECEMSESH
(7,042) (6,002)
RETERFIEE RS THE 249,719 230,043
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 March 2010
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INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Increase in time deposits and deposits placed
with banks and a financial institution

Purchases of property, plant and equipment

Purchases of financial assets at fair

value through profit or loss

Prepayment for acquisition of property,

plant and equipment

Purchases of available-for-sale investments
Receipts (payment) for foreign currency

forward contracts

Proceeds on disposal of available-for-sale

investments

Proceeds on disposal of financial assets at

fair value through profit or loss

Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and

equipment
Interest received

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend paid

Repayment of borrowings
Interest paid

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT 31 MARCH,

represented by bank balances and cash

BRAED
EMERRERRTR
SR I
BWEME - BERERE
BAEB B SR AT E
ZHAE

WEME - BERRERN KA

oS A SR E TS FKE
HEBBERIEATETE
2O EE

HEDE  BERRETEFE
B FH &
RETEFEBELSEE

MEEH
EfAE
BIEER
ERHE

BMEFHAEREFE

RERRESEHEEMER

REA—BRRERBAELEEER

R=ZA=+T—-BZzBER
RE%EER
HERRITEFRRES

Allan International Holdings Limited i @B &£ EE R A A

2010 2009
—E-ZF T NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FEIT
(111,979) (171,584)
(29,708) (52,838)
(1,553) (4,668)
(7,085) (976)
(5,638) -

= (9,791)

5,151 43,913
3,984 1,554
234 2,816

911 2,994
(145,683) (188,580)
(57,024) (26,835)
(11,476) (18,439)
(210) (830)
(68,710) (41,104)
35,326 359
71,789 71,430
107,115 71,789




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2010

RE MR ESHE

BE_E-TF=A=1—ALER

General

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company with limited liability and its shares are listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). The immediate and ultimate holding company is
Allan Investment Co. Limited, a private company incorporated
in Hong Kong. The addresses of the registered office and
principal place of business of the Company are disclosed in
the Corporate Information section of the annual report.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and
provides corporate management services to its subsidiaries.
The principal activities of its subsidiaries are manufacture and
distribution of household electrical appliances.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is also the functional currency of the
Company.

Application of new and revised Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied the following new
and revised Standards, Amendments and Interpretations (“new
and revised HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

HKAS 1 (Revised 2007) Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 23 (Revised 2007) Borrowing Costs

HKAS 32 & 1 (Amendments) Puttable Financial Instruments and

s

nven

AARREREERR I ATHEE
RAT  ERGEBEEBARBFAE
RAF LM (B - HEREK
BRATATHBEARAT  RE
IR ST - AR ARMHEREZ
HREBEEERAFR[ATE
B BHRRE -

ARARDNREZERABRERERE
BRY - HINBARNEIZXEB AR

BAMEHRETILUBTIIR AL
T2 e -

Z

&"(T Zz
A (T&

e

54 ol

)
£

THF 2
i 2y

=
B

7N

THF 555 o
s 38

\

—
—
| I—

)

AEE  AEBEATTIHETES
AR ((HEEGEAE]) B
ZHRI MAEERT £ - BRI A M2 RE
(TR] RAZIERT BB M B ME R ) o

HKFRS 1 & HKAS 27
(Amendments)

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)

HKFRS 7 (Amendment)

HKFRS 8

Obligations Arising on Liquidation
Cost of an Investment in a
Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled Entity
or Associate
Vesting Conditions and Cancellations

Improving Disclosures about
Financial Instruments
Operating Segments

BRGHENEIR HHRE 25
(ZZRLFLET)

SRR EYR R
(Z2THERE)

BEGHENERNME  TAEESRIAR
(31%) RRELZRM

BEMBASEAEIE  RANKWERR
REREIEAENR  AREHERR
SCHEY BERa A

BEUHASEAEE  BEALREH
(31%)

BEMBASEAETE  JECRIANEE
(31%)

BEuHASEASEE  £20d
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2010
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2. Application of new and revised Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

HK(IFRIC) - Int 9 & HKAS 39 Embedded Derivatives
(Amendments)

HK(IFRIC) - Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes

HK(IFRIC) - Int 15 Agreements for the Construction of
Real Estate

HK(IFRIC) - Int 16 Hedges of a Net Investment in a
Foreign Operation

HK(IFRIC) - Int 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers

HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs issued in

2008, except for the amendment
to HKFRS 5 that is effective for
annual periods beginning or
after 1 July, 2009

HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs issued in
2009 in relation to the amendment
to paragraph 80 of HKAS 39

Except as described below, the adoption of the new and
revised HKFRSs has had no material effect on the financial
statements of the Group for the current or prior accounting
periods.

Allan International Holdings Limited i @B &£ EE R A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2010
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Application of New and Revised Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”) (continued)

HKAS 1 (Revised 2007) Presentation of Financial
Statements

HKAS 1 (Revised 2007) has introduced terminology changes
(including revised titles for the consolidated financial
statements) and changes in the format and content of the
consolidated financial statements.

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments

HKFRS 8 is a disclosure standard that has not resulted in a
redesignation of the Group’s reportable segments (see Note
2) nor changes in the basis of measurement of segment profit
or loss, segment assets and segment liabilities.

Improving Disclosures about Financial Instruments
(Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments:
Disclosures)

The amendments to HKFRS 7 expand the disclosures required
in relation to fair value measurements in respect of financial
instruments which are measured at fair value. The Group
has not provided comparative information for the expanded
disclosures in accordance with the transitional provision set
out in the amendments.

HKAS 23 (Revised 2007) Borrowing Costs

In previous years, the Group expensed all borrowing costs
that were directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of a qualifying asset when they were incurred.
HKAS 23 (Revised 2007) removes the option previously
available to expense all borrowing costs when incurred. The
adoption of HKAS 23 (Revised 2007) has resulted in the
Group changing its accounting policy to capitalise all such
borrowing costs as part of the cost of the qualifying asset.
This change in accounting policy has no material effect on the
consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, no adjustment
has been required.

R REIETE A
BREER ([ BHBYBER
HEA ) @)

BEBEERE1S (“EELFLE
i) Ea‘ﬁﬁﬁzs‘%ﬁ/
ERGAERNEIR (T LFLE
1) sIAE TERAMENENR (B4R
BYBHRENKETRR) RGa W5
BENBARABTHER

BB BHEERFRAZEL DB
BN REEAFSH I WELER -
WEEHAEEEEDMAEERE (RW

2) REWE S MBS DHEER
DHhBENEEER
KEMBTRARE (BEUBHREE

RIEB7HHMB TR KEHIEET)

FREVEMEBTR BT ERBBR

ANFEEFAESRIAZ A FEES
BEZHE - AKEALEREERTAE
BB IR BRI

BEBETERE2W (ZFELFL
155T) EERAE

RBEFE  AEESHEKRE 2
EREEREREEEEREBHZEE
RARELERBIES H - BEAEGAE
AI£235% (T LFLIER]) MExE
B # A] F P A B B AR SIME ST i 2 5%
B RMBBSEYNF2LR (ZF
THFRER) BESBAEEREES
AR ERBEREFEERANETT
REBBREERAZ 8D - HIAEE
AARRZEHHREMBRRLEE

FE - Rt BFIELHE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March 2010
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2. Application of New and Revised Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised

Standards, Amendments or Interpretations that have been

issued but are not yet effective.

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKAS 24 (Revised)

HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKAS 32 (Amendment)

HKAS 39 (Amendment)

HKFRS 1 (Amendment)

HKFRS 1 (Amendment)

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)

HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKFRS 9

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14
(Amendment)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 17

HK(IFRIC)-Int 19

Amendment to HKFRS 5 as part of
Improvements to HKFRSs 2008

Improvements to HKFRSs 2009
except paragraph 80 of HKAS 392

Improvements to HKFRSs 2010°

Related Party Disclosures’

Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements!
Classification of Rights Issues*

Eligible Hedged Items'

Additional Exemptions for
First-time Adopters®

Limited Exemption from Comparative
HKFRS 7 Disclosures for
First-time Adopters®

Group Cash-settled Share-based
Payment Transactions®

Business Combinations'

Financial Instruments®

Prepayments of a Minimum
Funding Requirement’

Distributions of Non-cash Assets to
Owners!

Extinguishing Financial Liabilities
with Equity Instruments®
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2010
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Application of New and Revised Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July, 2009

Amendments that are effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 July, 2009 and 1 January, 2010, as appropriate

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January,
2010
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February,
2010
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July, 2010

and 1 January, 2011, as appropriate

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July, 2010

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January,
2011
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January,
2013

The application of HKFRS 3 (Revised) may affect the Group’s
accounting for business combination for which the acquisition
date is on or after 1 April, 2010. HKAS 27 (Revised) will
affect the accounting treatment for changes in the Group’s
ownership interest in a subsidiary.
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Application of New and Revised Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”) (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments introduces new requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial assets and
will be effective from 1 January, 2013, with earlier application
permitted. The Standard requires all recognised financial assets
that are within the scope of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement to be measured at either
amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments
that (i) are held within a business model whose objective is
to collect the contractual cash flows and (ii) have contractual
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal outstanding are generally measured at amortised
cost. All other debt investments and equity investments are
measured at fair value. The application of HKFRS 9 might
affect the classification and measurement of the Group’s
financial assets.

In addition, as part of Improvements to HKFRSs issued in
2009, HKAS 17 Leases has been amended in relation to
the classification of leasehold land. The amendments will
be effective from 1 January, 2010, with earlier application
permitted. Before the amendments to HKAS 17, leasees
were required to classify leasehold land as operating leases
and presented as prepaid lease payments in the consolidated
statement of financial position. The amendments have removed
such a requirement. Instead, the amendments require the
classification of leasehold land to be based on the general
principles set out in HKAS 17, that are based on the extent
to which risks and rewards incidental to ownership of a leased
asset lie with the lessor or the lessee. The application of the
amendments to HKAS 17 might affect the classification and
measurement of the Group’s leasehold land.

The directors of the Group anticipate that the application
of the other new and revised Standards, Amendments or
Interpretations will have no material impact on the consolidated
financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements mEBREENT

For the year ended 31 March 2010 2 B2 =A=1T—HIEFE

3. TEEFHER

3. Significant Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis except for investment properties and
certain financial instruments, which are measured at fair value,
as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition,
the consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities controlled
by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where
the Company has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from
its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income from the effective date of acquisition
or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
into line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses
are eliminated on consolidation.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for
goods sold in the normal course of business, net of discounts
and sales related taxes.
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Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)
Revenue from sales of goods are recognised when goods are
delivered and title has passed.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Rental income from property is recognised on a straight-line
basis over the relevant lease terms.

Investment properties
Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/
or for capital appreciation.

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured
at cost, including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at their fair values using the fair value model. Gains
or losses arising from changes in the fair value of investment
property are included in profit or loss for the period in which
they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected from
its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the profit or loss in the period in which the item
is derecognised.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.
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Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, over their estimated useful lives and after taking into
account their estimated residual values, using the straight-line
method.

Construction in progress includes property, plant and
equipment in the course of construction for production or
for its own use purposes. Construction in progress is carried
at cost less any recognised impairment loss. Construction in
progress is classified to the appropriate category of property,
plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended
use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other
property assets, commences when the assets are ready for
their intended use.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item) is included in the profit or loss in
the period in which the item is derecognised.

Impairment losses on tangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment loss, if any. If the recoverable amount
of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognized as an expense
immediately.
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Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Impairment losses on tangible assets (Continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of
its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for
the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognized as income immediately.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
consolidated statement of financial position when a group
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the three
categories, including financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (“FVTPL”), loans and receivables and available-
for-sale financial assets. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the
net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Effective interest method (Continued)

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments other than those financial assets classified
as at FVTPL, of which interest income is included in net gains
or losses.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
A financial asset may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

o such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

° the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with the Group’s documented risk
management or investment strategy, and information
about the grouping is provided internally on that basis;
or

° it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire
combined contract (asset or liability) to be designated
as at FVTPL.

At the end of each reporting period subsequent to initial
recognition, financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair
value, with changes in fair value arising from remeasurement
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss includes
any dividend or interest earned on the financial assets.
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Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables (including trade receivables and bills receivable,
other receivables, time deposits and deposits placed with
banks and a financial institution and bank balances and
cash) are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses (see accounting
policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated or not classified as financial assets at FVTPL,
or loans and receivables. Available-for-sale financial assets
are measured at fair value at the end of the reporting period.
Changes in fair value are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in investment revaluation reserve,
until the financial asset is disposed of or is determined to
be impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve
is reclassified to profit or loss (see accounting policy on
impairment loss on financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for
indicators of impairment at the end of the reporting period.
Financial assets are impaired where there is objective evidence
that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future
cash flows of the financial assets have been affected.

For an available-for sale equity investment, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of that investment below its
cost is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
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Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment
could include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty;
or

o default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;
or

° it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
receivables and bills receivable, assets that are assessed
not to be impaired individually are subsequently assessed
for impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of
impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include the
Group’s past experience of collecting payments, an increase
in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
credit period of 90 days, observable changes in national
or local economic conditions that correlate with default on
receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired and is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of
return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment losses will
not be reversed in subsequent periods.
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Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade receivables and bills receivable, where the
carrying amount is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance
account are recognised in profit or loss. When a trade
receivable and a bill receivable is considered uncollectible,
it is written off against the allowance account. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to
profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment losses was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the
asset at the date the impairment is reversed to profit or loss
does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been
had the impairment not been recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity investments
will not be reversed in profit or loss in subsequent periods.
Any increase in fair value subsequent to impairment loss
is recognised directly in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in investment revaluation reserve. For available-
for-sale debt investments, impairment losses are subsequently
reversed to profit or loss if an increase in the fair value of the
investment can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the recognition of the impairment loss.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument. An equity instrument
is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets
of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.

The Group’s financial liabilities are generally classified as other
financial liabilities.
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Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis,
of which the interest expense is included in net gains or
losses.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including trade payables and
bills payable, other payables and secured bank loans) are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to their fair value at the end of the reporting
period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or
loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and
effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing
of the recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of
the hedge relationship.
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Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets.
On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised in other comprehensive income is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out method.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income because
it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax base used in the
computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the
statement of financial position liability method. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences associated with
such investments and interests are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable
profits against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary
differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable
future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability
is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period. The measurement of deferred
tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that
would follow from the manner in which the Group expects,
at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. Deferred tax
is recognised in profit or loss, except when it relates to
items that are recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

Prepaid lease payments

The prepaid rentals of the land use rights are stated at cost
and charged to the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income on a straight-line basis over the contracted period of
the rights.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter into
an operating lease are recognised as a reduction of rental
expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
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3. Significant Accounting Policies 3. TEEFHEX @)

(Continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in the
respective functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates) at the rates
of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At
the end of the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at
that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.
Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of non-
monetary items carried at fair value are included in profit or
loss for the period.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the end of the reporting period, and their income
and expenses are translated at the average exchange rates for
the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
the period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of transactions are use. Exchange differences arising,
if any, are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity (the translation reserve).
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Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale for which the
commencement date for capitalisation is on or after 1 April
2009, are added to the cost of those assets until such time
as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans
are charged as an expense when employees have rendered
service entitling them to the contributions.

Capital Risk Management

The Group manages its capital to ensure the Group will be
able to continue as a going concern while maximising the
return to shareholders through the optimisation of the debt
and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy remains
unchanged from prior years.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, which
includes bank loans, cash and cash equivalents and equity
attributable to owners of the Company, comprising issued
share capital, reserves and retained profits.
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4. Capital Risk Management (continued) 4. EXRREBERE @

The directors of the Company review the capital structure on
a quarterly basis. As part of this review, the directors consider
the cost of capital and the risks associates with each class
of capital. Based on recommendations of the directors, the
Group will balance its overall capital structure through the
payment of dividends and new share issues as well as the
issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.

5. Financial Instruments 5.

5a. Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets SREE
Financial assets designated at BRBERE AT ENEZ
FVTPL MIBEE
Loans and receivables (including B K EWGRIA
cash and cash equivalents) (BEAeRRESEE)
Available-for-sale investments A ESEE
Financial liabilities THasE
Other financial liabilities at Hitv e gt & FE# KA

amortised cost

ARREFRFERIBEARRE - EH
Bz B0 EFHEEEAKKN
REREAEERR REEEZ2H#
BRER AKEEGEBIIIRE - &
THk BTHFEFMNBERNRAE
R FEHEEREARE -

ERT A

5a. &M T ARSI

2010 2009
—®-®F -TTNS
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
6,108 8,125
893,052 686,602
13,353 11,851
259,307 200,092

Annual Report 2009/2010 — BN EZE S —SFER

61



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2010

e IR E S

T BE=A=tRAILEE

4= —=

62

5. Financial Instruments (continueq)

5b.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include available-
for-sale investments, financial assets designated at
FVTPL, trade receivables and bills receivable, other
receivables, time deposits and deposits placed with
banks and a financial institution, bank balances and cash,
trade payables and bills payable, other payables and
bank borrowings. Details of these financial instruments
are disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated
with these financial instruments include market risk
(currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies on how to
mitigate these risks are set out below. Management
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and
effective manner.

Market risk

Currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign
currency sales and purchases, which exposes the Group
to foreign currency risk. Approximately 100% of the
Group’s sales are denominated in currencies other than
the functional currency of the group entity making the
sale.

The Group currently does not implement hedging activity
to hedge against foreign currency exposure. However,
the management closely monitors foreign currency
exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign
currency exposure should the need arises.
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5. Financial Instruments (continued)

5b.

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

Currency risk (Continued)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency
denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities
at the reporting date are as follows:

5. ®MIT R »)

5b.

BBEREEEERBER (&)

5B ()

EEER (&)

RiERH  AEREINERE
REBEEREBARZREN
T

Liabilities Assets
afE BE

2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-ZF —TTNF ZB-ZTF TThF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FET FHET FET
United States dollar (“USD”) E7T 29,720 24,890 782,614 655,546
Euro (“‘EUR) (7 1,214 1,589 11,847 237
Renminbi (“RMB”) ARE 977 3,453 1,531 1,444
Assets and liabilities denominated in USD and EUR mainly NEThBEFECEERERE
represents time deposits and deposits placed with banks FEEETHEFER  FRETERE
and a financial institution, available-for-sale investments, BEETER  AIHEERE - E
trade receivables/payables and bills receivable/payable, WE SRR ENESHERKLE
while assets and liabilities denominated in RMB mainly WEE EAERR  MUARE

represented trade and other payables/receivables held
by the Group.

Sensitivity analysis

The Group is mainly exposed to the exchange rate
fluctuations of USD, EUR and RMB against the functional
currency of respective group entities, which is either
HKD or RMB. As HKD is pegged to USD, the exposure
to fluctuations in exchange rate of HKD against USD is
considered insignificant and thus the effect on group
entities using HKD as their functional currencies is not
considered in the sensitivity analysis.
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5. Financial Instruments (continueq)

5b. Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)
Market risk (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis (Continued)
The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to
a 3% (2009: 3%) increase and decrease in functional
currency of respective group entities against the relevant
foreign currencies except for EUR, of which 20% (2009:
3%) increase and decrease is used due to the recent
Europe Sovereign Debt Crisis which lead to significant
fluctuation on EUR after year end. These percentages
are the sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign
currency risk internally to key management personnel
and represents management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates.
The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their
translation at the year end for a 3% change form the
case of EUR, 20% (2009: 3%) in foreign currency rates.
A positive (negative) number below indicates an increase
(decrease) in profit where the functional currencies of
respective group entities weaken 3% (EUR: 20%) against
the relevant currencies. For a 3% (2009: 3%), or in the
case of EUR, 20% (2009: 3%), strengthening of the
functional currencies of respective group entities against
the relevant currencies, there would be an equal and
opposite impact on the profit.

Impact of USD
EYil

2010

2009

5. T A »)

5b.

Impact of EUR

BBEREEEERBER (&)

TSR ()
ST (&)
TERFVNARAEEHNSEE
ERMEEELAR (BREEH
A £ 3 BRI = #E 1 7S FE i 2B SRR
BREFRHEBHRERNEE  H
FTESE20% (ZZTZTNF :
3%)) INETER FTRBI3% (=
TTNF 3%) 2HREE 3%
ARAZEBZEIE A BERINE
BT RE - WIREEE
ﬁETT%éﬁ A8 2 51 o &K
REDITEBTEAIINETE 2 &
RERINETEE - WRFRAE
H B RRE R Z3%E B
20% (ZZEZENF 1 3%) 2 &
B TIEH (B RT-&5&E
EEE SR N ARENEE 5T
3% (ZEBETNFE : 3%) © ERE
B B20% (ZEZTNF :3%)
LA BUS R 3G 0 Ot 2) » W& &
EEBRIEEY S AENEER
3% # ﬁmﬂ%&ﬁ%&ﬁ
Rz &2

Impact of RMB

R E ARBHE
2010 2009 2010 2009
BF ZTTNGF —F-BF ZTTNAF

—E-BF _TTNF %
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000

FET FET FET FET FET FET
Profit or loss for the year ANF%H| / E1E 200 231 2,127 (41) 17 (60)
The above is mainly attributable to the exposure to time it F E RN EE R FTE

deposit and deposits placed with banks and a financial
institution, outstanding receivables and payables at the
year end.
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5b. MIEEMREEEERBE (&)

5. Financial Instruments (continueq)

5b. Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in
relation to fixed-rate time deposits and deposits placed
with banks and a financial institution and fixed-rate debt
securities in available-for-sale investments.

The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate risk
in relation to variable-rate bank balances and secured
bank loans. The Group currently does not enter into any
interest rate swaps to convert floating rate to fixed rate
obligations. However, the management closely monitors
interest rate change exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate change exposure should the
need arises.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined
based on the exposure to interest rate for non-derivative
instruments. The analysis is prepared assuming the
financial instruments outstanding at the end of the
reporting period were outstanding for the whole year.
A 10 basis point (2009: 10 basis points) increase or
decrease is used when reporting interest rate risk
internally to key management personnel and represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably possible
change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 10 basis points (2009: 10 basis
points) higher/lower and all other variables were held
constant, the Group’s post-tax profit for the year ended
31 March 2010 would decrease/increase by HK$391,000
(2009: decrease/increase by HK$288,000). This is mainly
attributable to the Group’s exposure to interest rates on
its fixed-rate time deposits and deposits placed with
banks and a financial institution and fixed-rate debt
securities in available-for-sale investments.

The sensitivity analysis on the exposure to cash flow
interest rate risk is not performed as the management
considers the exposure to these risks is insignificant.
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5. Financial Instruments (continueq)

5b.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to other price risk through its
investments in debt securities classified as available-
for-sale investments or designated at FVTPL. The
management considers the other price risk is insignificant
and therefore no sensitivity analysis on such risk has
been prepare. However, the management will closely
monitor such exposure and consider hedging such
exposure should the need arises.

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the
event of the counterparties’ failure to perform their
obligations at 31 March 2010 in relation to each class
of recognised financial assets is the carrying amount of
those assets as stated in the consolidated statement
of financial position. The Group’s credit risk is primarily
attributable to its trade receivables and the Group has
been largely dependent on a small number of customers
for a substantial portion of its business. The top three
customers represent over 82.3% (2009: 82.6%) of the
trade receivables and bills receivable at 31 March 2010,
which contributed the Group’s concentration of credit
risk by geographical location in Asia and Europe. The
failure of these customers to make required payment
could have a substantial negative impact on the Group’s
profits and liquidity.

In order to minimise the credit risk, management of
the Group has credit approvals and other monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken to
recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews
the recoverable amount of each individual trade debt at
the end of each reporting period to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts.
In this regard, the directors of the Company consider
that the Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.
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5. ®®M IR »)

5. Financial Instruments (continued)

5b. BIEMREEEEREE (&)

5b. Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

The credit risk on bank balances, liquid funds and debt
securities are limited because the counterparties are
reputable banks in Hong Kong or a financial institution
with high credit ratings assigned by international credit-
rating agencies.

Other than concentration of credit risk on trade
receivables set out above, and liquid funds which are
deposited with several banks with high credit ratings, the
Group does not have any other significant concentration
of credit risk.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by the management to
finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects
of fluctuations in cash flows. The management monitors
the utilisation of bank borrowings.

The Group relies on bank borrowings as a source
of liquidity. As at 31 March 2010, the Group had
available unutilised credit facilities of approximately
HK$126,848,000 (2009: HK$120,844,000).

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms. The
table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted
cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest
date on which the Group can be required to pay. The
table includes both interest and principal cash flows.
To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the
undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate curve
at the end of the reporting period.
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5. Financial Instruments (continueq)

5b. Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

Liquidity tables

2010
Financial liabilities at
amortised cost
Trade payable and bills
payable
Other payables
Secured bank loans
- variable rate

—2-%%
TRAR
EERE
BARMNTER
ENRE
Hip AR
RHEMRITER

- 38

o

Weighted
average
interest rate

0
7%
%

1.45
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5b. BIBEKREEEERBE (&)

REELEE ()
MEBE T &K

Carrying
amount
Total at
Less than 3 months Over undiscounted 31 March
3 months to 1 year 1year cash flows 2010
—g8-%%
=f8A AERE =A=1-A
HSR={EA E-F —F0E RELE ZIREE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FEx FEx FEx FEx FEx
216,413 729 - 217,142 217,142
27,051 - - 27,051 27,051
2,625 5,163 558 8,346 8,279
246,089 5,892 558 252,539 252,472
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5. Financial Instruments (continued) 5. TR THE @
5b. Financial risk management objectives and policies 5b. BIREKMEEEEREE (£)
(Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued) TEELEE (&)
Liquidity tables (Continued) B EFK (&)
Carrying
amount
Weighted Total at
average Less than 3 months Over  undiscounted 31 March
interest rate 3 months to 1 year 1year  cash flows 2009
ZTNE
i =fEA *#%e =A=1+—-A
THHE  SR=fEA - —fjt  RELE kAR
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
TET TET AT TET AT
2009 it S Yik:3
Financial liabilities at SRER
amortised cost BHERE
Trade payable and bills BoRAFER
payable EREE - 155,124 801 - 155,925 165,925
Other payables HU A = 24,412 = = 24,412 24,412
Secured bank loans BERRTER
- variable rate - 38 1.69 3,402 8,310 8,356 20,068 19,755
182,938 9,111 8,356 200,405 200,092
The amounts included above for variable interest rate 452 B Ry S AR AL HA A T

instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities is

subject to change if changes in variable interest rates

differ to those estimates of interest rates determined at

the end of the reporting period.

AT MEREIRER - FEA LA3F
TEERBEZFETAZER
HEEE -
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5. Financial Instruments (continueq)

5c. Fair value
The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined as follows:

— the fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities with standard terms and conditions and
traded in active liquid markets are determined with
reference to quoted market bid and ask prices
respectively; and

— the fair value of other financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis.

The Group’s available-for-sale investments and other
financial assets/liabilities are measured at fair value as
detailed in notes 16 and 17. The directors consider
that the carrying amounts of all other financial assets
and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in
the consolidated financial statements approximate their
values.

Allan International Holdings Limited 1 @B £ EE R A A

5. T A »)

5c.

AFE
MBEERMBAGZATFEE
T

- MBEERMBABNEE
ERR B R 1 31T RN TR BRI
FMERZIUMBABZA
FEDRAZERBRTISE
ARBHEEE &

- H@MBEEMBREZ
RHEZREABRMER
ZEBRURBRRSREDN
RN o

AEBZAIHHERE REMET
BEE,/ BETVANFENE -
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5. Financial Instruments (continued)

5c.

Fair value (Continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement
of financial position

The following table provides an analysis of financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based
on the degree to which the fair value is observable.

- Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived
from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market
for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly
(i.e. derived from prices).

- Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include inputs for the
asset or liability that are not based on observable
market data (unobservable inputs).

All the financial assets at FVTPL and available-for-sale
financial assets are grouped into Level 3 at the end of
the reporting period.

5. ®MIT R »)

5c.

DNVE (E)
BBk 2 a8 2 1 - FEE
=
TRABRRFEENFERR
BZeMITAZOM  RABE
ZRAVEEREDAE—EES

— = o

— E-EATEEHENER
IR RS IS 2 4
ERAEZBE CRER) -

- FEAFEEENER
AEMTRHRE  BRES
RE-—EHABRCERZ
(a0 : B18) MEZEE
SEE (W RERER) -

- E=EAVEEGENED
SRABETSBIE AR
%8 ER AR GERERA
B) Z5HENE -

FIEEERRRAVEAEZM
BEERAHEERBEETIR
BEMRDBERE=E -
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5. Financial Instruments (continueq)

5c.

Allan International Holdings Limited 1 @B £ EE R A A

Fair value (Continued)

5. T A »)

5c.

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement

of financial position (Continued)

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements of

financial assets

At 1 April 2009
Total gains:
— in profit or loss
— in other comprehensive income
Purchases
Settlements
Exchange difference

At 31 March 2010

R_ZFNFEA—H
s

— i M B 1R

— Hip 2 EUA
BE
‘H
bE =5

R-FT—FF=A=1+—H

Of the total gains for the year included in profit or loss,
HK$402,000 relates to unlisted debt securities held
at the end of the reporting period. Included in other

comprehensive income is an amount of HK$989,000

gain relate to unlisted debt securities held at the end

of the reporting period and is reported as changes of

‘Investment revaluation reserve’.

DNVE (E)
BBk 2 a8 2 1 - FEE
g (&)
MBEEEF="EAFEAEZY
iR

Unlisted debt
securities
FETERES
HK$'000
FET

19,976

416
989

7,191
(9,135)
24

19,461

TEFEARF AR fl 2 Bk EiE
H - 402,000 7T Ty B R fE 5
HRBB 2 LMEBES ° 5
AE 2 mE A 2 W 989,000
Bt BIBERERSEHRFEAR
ZILEMEKES L2 A
[REEHREE] 228 -
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Segment Information

The Group has adopted HKFRS 8 Operating Segments with
effect from 1 April, 2009. HKFRS 8 is a disclosure standard
that requires operating segments to be identified on the basis
of internal reports about components of the Group that are
regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision maker (i.e.
Board of Directors) for the purpose of allocating resources
to segments and to assess their performance. In contrast,
the predecessor Standard (HKAS 14, Segment Reporting)
required an entity to identify two sets of segments (business
and geographical) using a risks and returns approach. In the
past, the Group’s primary reporting format was geographical
segments based on the destination of shipment of products.
The application of HKFRS 8 has not resulted in a redesignation
of the Group’s operating segments as compared with the
primary segments determined in accordance with HKAS
14. Nor is the adoption of HKFRS 8 changed the basis of
measurement of segment profit or loss.

The principal activities of the Group are manufacture and
distribution of household electrical appliance. The Group is
currently organised into four operating divisions — Europe
sales, Asia sales, America sales and other sales. The
information reported to the Group’s chief operating decision
maker for the purposes of resource allocation and assessment
of performance is focused on these operating divisions.

AEBREMN TR -_ZETNFHA—H
ERHBER B REERNFESRE LD
7B o BAMBTHE LR L8R EHIZR
TBZERRALT (HEER) €
NBEBEARBZEXRERNALRS
ZHRBDEEDE B DEER
Ktz BRE - Bk - HpTER (F
B EREISRE Y EwmE) BB
SKE A RER M EH®ITEAE DM
Ao (B RME) - B EBD
MEARE 2R - AERZM
BEHNMAEEETE - FHEREERB
S ERE14GREEN TR0 548
b - FER AR RS 2RI F 85k &
BURNEELENMAEE  RNE
78 B 75 i & R Rl B 85% IR B 2 ) #B 48
mZETRELE -

41}

SEIZXBRLEERKEHEHRES
2 o ARBEE D RAEEBME D H
BOM -~ M ENREMEE - X
BHEEREEETELERRAMN
DECER N Z D RBRE
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6. Segment Information (continued)

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenues and

results for each of the operating segments.

6. DEHEE »)

ATNNAREBEZERERT S 2 EX8BMN

Segment Revenues and Results DEEEBEREER
Year ended 31 March, 2010 R-_E—SFEF=H=+—H
Europe Asia America Others Consolidated
B )| EM Hitr =4
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FHET FET
(Note)
(Hiit)
Segment revenue DEfes e 978,952 519,758 272,505 48,972 1,820,187
Segment profit AESE A 154,710 84,911 44,854 8,103 292,578
Net investment gain RERAFA 1,327
Depreciation nE (23,603)
Increase in fair value of an HEMENTLEEZMN
investment property 2,500
Finance costs HBER (210)
Other expenses (Note 1) HiRx (1) (38,109)
Profit before tax BTt B A 234,483
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6. Segment Information (continued)

Segment Revenue and Results
Year ended 31 March, 2009

DEEHIEREE
R-BENF=H=1+—H

Europe Asia America Others Consolidated
BOM CEY) EM Hit e
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET FET

(Note)

(Hia)
Segment revenue DEEET 1,060,763 401,370 359,249 48,147 1,869,529
Segment profit P A 105,030 39,989 38,548 5,822 189,389
Net investment loss REBBTE (9,547)
Depreciation e (22,726)

Decrease in fair value of an BEMEAFERD

investment property (700)
Finance costs U%ER (830)
Other expenses (Note 1) HiRs (A1) (24,705)
Profit before tax B 58 B A 130,881

Note: Segment revenue in others represent revenue from destination
of shipment of products which individually contribute less than
10% of total revenue of the Group.

Note 1:Other expenses represented central administration costs and
directors’ salaries.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the
same as the Group’s accounting polices described in note
4.

Segment profit represents the profit earned by each segment
without allocation of central administration cost and directors’
salaries, net investment income (loss), depreciation and finance
costs. This is the measure reported to the Group’s chief
operating decision maker officer for the purposes of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance.

Annual Report 2009/2010 =B HhFE=

Bt : FIAEAE 2 0 BB R ER K B M
BENM  FEEBBERETRE
10% °

Hiat1 - BRX KRBT RITHERRES

¥ -

AEHRNEED ML ETBREALE
Bz @t BORMER (FIRKEE4)

2 R AE I 5 5 TP RATIB D
RESHE - HEMA (BR) - FE
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REFRER -

Z-ZFFH

75



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements SEEHREENTE

For the year ended 31 March 2010 2T TE=A=+—HItFE

6. Segment Information (continued)

6. DEEFE )

st B SR A = A% e o 2
external customers. There were no inter-segment for both LHFTRE 2 SRR ES
t N

years. EER - EMFAILAREH =5 IHE

==
=

Revenue reported above represents revenue generated from

The following is an analysis of the Group’ assets and liabilities o
NTIDAEBREEDHONEE R

by operating segment:

BEEH -
Segment assets
PEEE 2010 2009
—E-EF —ZTENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FETT FET
Europe BN 232,685 218,125
Asia CEV)| 135,603 86,722
America = 69,314 99,401
Others H 3 [ 12,270 13,908
Total segment assets BAFEE 449,872 418,156
Unallocated assets RNOBLEE
Available-for-sale investments Al ERE 13,353 11,851
Other financial assets Hib & E 6,108 8,125
Time deposits and deposits placed ERFERREFRRITR SR
with banks and a financial institution MR N 375,354 263,375
Bank balances and cash WITHEGERE S 107,115 71,789
Investment property KB 11,300 8,800
Plant, equipment and machinery B ~ RN EE 181,375 183,904
Other receivables H b e Uk BR X 39,986 25,270
Tax recoverable JERFHIA 1,937 1,156
Other unallocated assets (Note 1) EtARDEEE (K1aF1) 49,324 43,770
Consolidated total assets BHEE 1,235,724 1,036,196
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6. Segment Information (continued)

6. DEHER )

Segment liabilities

PEEE 2010 2009

—E-ZF —EENF

HK$°000 HK$’000

FET FET

Europe BOM 7,847 5,606

Asia CEWA 4,182 3,034

America M 2,595 4,523

Others H i [E 385 452

Total segment liabilities By EE fE 15,009 13,615
Unallocated liabilities ROEEE

Trade payables and bills payables FENESHIERENEE 217,142 155,924

Other payables and accruals H b FE A~ BR 20 N FEASE AR A 189,791 197,258

Secured bank loans EIRRITER 8,279 19,755

Tax payable JERTERIE 38,735 15,938

Deferred tax liabilities PRAER TR 9,712 12,161

Consolidated total liabilities IRAEBAE 478,668 414,651

Note 1:0thers mainly comprised of prepaid lease payments, and
prepayment for acquisition of property, plant and equipment. K7 - B EREBENEERE B
BEYZE - BE R&E -
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6. Segment Information (continued)

Other Segment Information
Year ended 31 March, 2010

Europe
B
HK$°000
FEr

Asia
(|
HK$°000
A7

Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or

loss or segment assets:

Addition to non-current assets  JEREV AR 2,106
Depreciation il 1,692
Gain on disposal of property,  HE#E  BER

plant and equipment R B =

Write-off of property, plantand %1%+ BER
equipment REWR 783

805
536

135

Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating

decision maker but not included in the measure of

segment profit or loss or segment assets:

Interest income on il A

bank deposits LN =
Interest income on BEBEH

debt securities FSMA =

6. DEHEE »)

America
By
HK$°000
FEr

447
266

37

HeosBER
BE—F-FF=H=1+—H
Segment  Unallocated
Others total assets Consolidated
At E AHEE  AIEMEE g8
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FER FER FER FER

LD B SR EN D BENNERK D
HRAE
62 3,420 27,255 30,675
54 2,548 29,962 32,510
- - (230) (230)
2 957 1,317 2,274
HEETHRAEEREEEREE AT

SR END BRI EERK D HMEE °
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6. Segment Information (continueq) 6. 2HEFR
Other Segment Information Hy o &
Year ended 31 March, 2009 ﬁ.—i‘— EENF=F=1+—H
Segment  Unallocated
Europe Asia America Others total assets Consolidated

B o M HHME W SB4E KoREE &a
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FEr FEn FEn FEn FEr

HK$'000 HK$'000
LT FEE

Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or loss WEHBEERERETEN D 20 Flsk &g
or segment assets: LD EBEEE °
Addition to non-current assets FEREEEEN 4,887 994 1,178 298 7,367 45,916 53,273
Depreciation e 3,121 852 863 147 4,983 28,057 33,040
Gain on disposal of property, LENE KR
plant and equipment RixtE 2 B = = = = = (296) (296)
Write-off of property, plantand %1%« BiE
equipment Rk B 6,873 1,265 1,453 415 10,006 2 10,008
Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision IR EREMHAEIESERRE B
maker but not included in the measure of segment profit or TEERFTEND BEMNHEEBRDH
loss or segment assets: BE
Interest income on RITEFLHMERA
bank deposits - - - - - 1,178 1,178
Interest income on BEEFH WA
debt securities - - - - - 1,821 1,821
Information about major customers FEREFNEHR
Revenue from customer of the corresponding years contributing AEBRBBHAHEETEI0%KIALEHE
over 10% of the total sales of the Group are as follows: FHFEEIREEEAT ¢
2010 2009
—E-Ef —ZThEF
HK$’000 HK$000
FET FET
Customer A (Europe, Asia, America and Other) EEA (BUM - TN« EMEE R ) 882,647 934,073
Customer B (Europe, Asia, America and Other) EKEB (BUM » T ~ EMRE i) 407,076 422,395
Customer C (Europe, Asia, America and Other) EEC (BN ~ 22N~ ENREAMHE) 208,283 187,758
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7.

Investment Income and Other Gains

(Losses)

Interest on bank deposits
Interest on debt securities

Investment income

Loss on foreign currency
forward contracts

Net gain (loss) on disposal of
available-for-sale investments

Net gain (loss) on financial assets
designated at FVTPL

Other gains (losses)

Total investment income and
other gains (losses)

7. j(t REWARHMBBR A

i)
2010 2009
—E-ZF —TETREF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FETT
IRITE A B 401 1,173
BIEESF B 510 1,821
LE WA 911 2,994
NES SR HASE 5 A 4
ZIEE - (9,390)
HEREHERE
&7 (E518) F5 14 (2,733)
FHRBRIE AT EFE 2B
BERZT (BE) #58 402 (418)
HEmzaF (&) 416 (12,541)
B EIWA K
Ha&F (EiE) 1,327 (9,547)
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8. Directors’ and Employees’ 8.

Emoluments

(@) Directors’ emoluments
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight
(2009: eight) directors were as follows:

For the year ended 31 March 2010

EEREENE

(a)

EEH S
B kAN 8% (ZRBAE -
8%) EERAMEWT -

BE_2-FF=A=+t—-HL
FE

Ms. Ms. Mr.  Professor
Mr. Mr.  Cheung  Cheung Mr. Lai Lo  Dr. Chan
Cheung  Cheung LaiChun, LaiSee, Cheung Ah Ming, Chung How Total
Lun ShuWan  Maggie  Sophie Pui Leon Mau Chun 2010
ERLE REBEE REYLL RESZt FEALE RESLE EREEE REERt am
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$'000
Tér TEr TEx TEx  FEr  FEr  FEr  FEr FEn
Fees He - - - - - 100 - - 100
Other emoluments Hiie
Salaries and ek
other benefits EtbiE 2,732 2,524 1,368 1,483 1,177 - - - 9,284
Bonus (note) TEAL (Hst) 2,844 11,685 1,689 1,859 1,455 - - - 19532
Contributions to RIKER G
retirement {30
benefits schemes - 244 132 150 120 - - - 646
Total emoluments Mo 5576 14,453 3,189 3,492 2,752 100 - - 29,562

For the year ended 31 March 2009

BE—_TEEhRE=A=+—AH1t
FE

Ms. Ms. Mr.  Professor
Mr. Mr. Cheung  Cheung Mr. Lai Lo Dr. Chan
Cheung  Cheung LaiChun, LaiSee,  Cheung  Ah Ming, Chung How Total
Lun  ShuWan Maggie Sophie Pui Leon Mau Chun 2009
Kets REBLE RBYRL REfR: RELE REBLE BREEIR REZERL Fok
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKB'000 HK$000  HK$'000
TEr  TEr  FEr  FEr FEr FEr AT TEr TEx
Fees He - - - - - 100 - - 100
Other emoluments Hi e
Salaries and ek
other benefits Hiofadl 2,741 2,419 1,207 1,583 1,242 - - - 9,282
Bonus (note) AT (BiE) 1,113 5,988 974 960 964 - - - 9,999
Contributions to BB E
retirement {7
benefits schemes - 244 132 150 120 - - - 646
Total emoluments & @5 3,854 8,051 2,408 2,643 2,326 100 - - 19,977
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8. Directors’ and Employees’
Emoluments (continued)

(@)

(b)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

Note: The performance related incentive payment is determined
with reference to the performance of the individual and
the Group.

Professor Lo Chung Mau waived his fees of HK$100,000
(2009: HK$100,000) for the year ended 31 March 2010.
Dr. Chan How Chun waived her fees of HK$100,000
(2009: HK$100,000) for the year ended 31 March 2010.
No other director waived any emoluments for both
years.

Employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid individuals in the Group in 2010
and 2009 were all directors of the Company and details
of their emoluments are included in (a) above.

9. Income Tax Expense

Current tax: NEEHIE
Hong Kong BB
People’s Republic of China HREE A R AN
Enterprise Income Tax TS
Overprovision in prior years: BEFEHBERE
Hong Kong B

Deferred tax (note 23):
Current year
Attributable to a change in tax rate

AER
EHELB3IH

Allan International Holdings Limited i @B &£ EE R A A

EIERIA (MiEE23)

(a)

(b)

8. EEREEME &

EEMS (&)
Hrat - BRBHIES THR BRI A
ITREBRBERE

EREABLREZ_ZT—ZF
“ A=zt BILHREE®ES
100,000/ T (= & T h, & -
100,000/ 7T ) © FRZH1E TR EL
E-ZT-ZTF=ZA=+—HItK
ZH W £100,0008 T (Z T
L4 100,000 7T ) © SR A HAth
EEMEEMFNES -

EEMS
AEER-_ZFZENFR_FT—F
FARMRSHEEOERIA LS
RARRIZER  EPeEHE
P EX (a)TBHEE -

. FTERiRx

2010 2009
—g-%F  —TThF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
16,988 12,242
30,353 12,672
47,341 24,914
17) (73)

(2,449) (438)

- (460)

(2,449) (898)
44,875 23,943
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Income Tax Expense (continued)

On 26 June, 2008, the Hong Kong Legislative Council passed
the Revenue Bill 2008 which reduced corporate profits tax rate
from 17.5% to 16.5% effective from the year of assessment
2008/2009. Therefore, Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at
16.5% of the estimated assessable profit for both years.

For both years, the profit of certain subsidiaries are subject to
Hong Kong Profits Tax on a 50:50 apportionment basis.

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China on Enterprise
Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation of
the EIT Law, the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from
1 January, 2008 onwards.

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit
before tax per the consolidated statement of comprehensive

FEHMExX @

Equq/\i/\ﬂ +/\E| %/%i
FEBB_TTENFRAGKRIER
BARFMEHB EBI7T5%HEZE
16.5% ' BZTZEN/ ZZETNFR
MERER - Bt - EMFIIREE
ﬂ S N EET BRI A M16.5%5T

EMFE - BMOMBRARZANTIR
BB B MG TIRE0:50LL FIST T

M-TEN\F—A— B RENE

income as follows:

Profit before tax

Tax at the Hong Kong Profits Tax
rate of 16.5%

Tax effect of expenses that are not
deductible for tax purpose

Tax effect of income that is not taxable
for tax purpose

Tax effect of offshore manufacturing
profits on 50:50 apportionment basis

Effect of different tax rates in the PRC

Overprovision in respect of prior years

Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses
previously not recognised

Decrease in opening deferred tax
liability resulting from a decrease
in applicable tax rate

Withholding tax on undistributed earnings

Others

Tax charge for the year

EMBRE ([FBE]) REEFH
EHR - B AR EEREMSGH
525% ©
REEZHEHRAIEELRES ZHEK
AFRAZBR MWmﬂwT
2010 2009
—g-®F -TEAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FEIT
B 1 A g A 234,483 130,881
BBFETIE
% 16.5% 38,690 21,595
BIE ) d %]
BT a2 1,056 1,569
/A%%Z%RZL&)\%T
AT RN T2 (1,588) (1,218)
BEF RS E M 2 FIEIE50:50 61
S FIBTE (672) (1,480)
HGERNFRRATNRRERE 2 & 7,195 3,084
B FEBEREME (17) (73)
A2 BT AR IAEE
2 131 (356)
AR
AR A 7 T8
BERD = (460)
RARBAH 2 B 1,078 986
Hfth (998) 296
REFFIALZ H 44,875 23,943
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10. Profit for the Year

Profit for the year has been arrived
at after charging (crediting):

Staff salaries and allowances

Contributions to retirement benefits
schemes, net of forfeited amount
of HK$18,000 (2009: HK$40,000)

Total staff costs, including directors’
emoluments

Depreciation for property, plant and
equipment

Release of prepaid lease payments

Auditor’s remuneration

Net foreign exchange losses

Gain on disposal of property, plant and
equipment

Write-off of property, plant and
equipment

Reversal of provision for impairment of
trade receivables

10. NEFEE A
2010 2009
—E-ZF T NF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
REEHNEHBR (FFA)

TNEIFIA ¢
8 T 5 K84 195,858 224,717
RINENETEIER -

Mk E Rz #£53£18,000/8 7T

ZZETNEF : 40,000/47T) 8,408 8,597
#E TRKA

(BREESH2) 204,266 233,314
mE - BE &

FETE 32,510 33,040
ACSEUNEiE - 758 686
ZE BB 2,208 2,090
bE 5 518 F 5 1,262 3,698
LEWE - BB R

2 B A (230) (296)
M - BE R

AR 2,274 10,008
FERE SRR

B[Ol = (405)
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11.Dividends 11. R &
2010 2009
—E-ZF T NF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Dividends recognised as distribution FRNEERD E
during the year ) &5\
2010 Interim dividend of HK5 cents —E-TFRHERESEBK
(2009: 2009 interim dividend of 571 (_ifﬂ¢ :
HK2 cents) per ordinary share ZETNFRERRBE2E) 16,772 6,709
2009 final dividend of HK12 cents *T?niﬂiﬁﬁﬂ BEBEK
(2009: 2008 final dividend of 2B (=ZZF ﬁﬁ :
HK6 cents) per ordinary share :%g)\iiﬁ,ﬁﬂ%ﬁ?%fm 40,252 20,126
57,024 26,835

A final dividend of HK18 cents (2009: HK12 cents) per
share has been proposed by the directors and is subject
to approval by the shareholders in the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting. The final dividend will be paid on 27 August,
2010 to shareholders whose names appear on the Register of
Members of the Company on 18 August, 2010.

12. Earnings Per Share 12.

The calculation of the basic earnings per share attributable to
the owners of the Company is based on the following data:

Earnings for the purpose of basic MEREREF S 2 &7
earnings per share (RFEER DR AR
(Profit for the year attributable to WA AN M)

owners of the Company)

EEERRBEEE_T—ZTF=A=
T—BLEFERBARE - FR18HE1L
(ZZ2ZNE - 128100) - thEFHIRE
ZAREARR BABIS AR RIR R B
BITsRFBAFRE LE - IR =
T—ZEFNAZTEARNFTRZE
—ZFNA+NBHBIEAQRRRES
fit Z PR o

BRAEF

BRERBNZGAETIRBATER -

2010 2009
—e-%5 -TThF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT FAT
189,608 106,938
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12. Earnings Per Share (continueq)

Number of ordinary shares for the HEREREFNMES 2
purpose of basic earnings per share TR AR & E

No diluted earnings per share has been presented for both
years as there were no potential ordinary shares in issue.

13.Investment Property

12. 8RR ER &)

Number of shares

B 47 B 2
2010 2009
= i —TTNEF
'000 '000
F T
335,433 335,433

EMEERERTEEEECER
B MUY B YL EREER R -

13. REW %

HK$'000
FET
FAIR VALUE AFE
At 1 April 2008 RZZEZTNFMHA—H 9,500
Decrease in fair value recognised NEER DR IERRER
in profit or loss (700)
At 31 March 2009 and 1 April 2009 R-ZEENF=A=+—HKWNUA—H 8,800
Increase in fair value recognised DB INHAME 22 BR FE 7
in profit or loss 2,500
At 31 March 2010 RZZE—ZTF=A=+—H 11,300

The fair value of the Group’s investment property at 31
March 2010 and 2009 have been arrived at on the basis of
a valuation carried out on that date by RHL Appraisal Ltd.,
independent qualified professional valuers not connected
with the Group. The valuation was arrived at by reference to
market evidence of transaction prices for similar properties in
the same locations and conditions.

The investment property of the Group is situated in Hong

Kong and held under a long-term to earn rentals for capital
appreciation purposes.

Allan International Holdings Limited i @B &£ EE R A A

R-BRAER-F—FE=A=+
—B - ARERENENATFERB
T H A B G B AR AR
BRARET B - HEHREDS
2 BT MARM R R R -

REMEMNEBALRRPEON L
HWERERAE S AREE R o
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For the year ended 31 March 2010 BE E-=FC=A=1T—HIEFE
14. Property, Plant and Equipment 14. 9% - BMERRE
Furniture, Construction
Factory ~ Plantand fixtures and Moulds Motor in
Buildings buildings  machinery  equipment  and tools vehicles progress Total
BERE HA #E

BF  IEME Rz kR HARIA nE ERIR At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT T TAT TAT TAT AT

(Note a) (Note b)
(Hiia) (Hib)

COST AR
At 1 April 2008 RZZF\EmA-A 4,374 75,463 231,445 61,570 87,262 10,478 23,513 494,105
Exchange adjustments INERR - 321 7,361 1,088 14 (417) 618 8,985
Additions AE = = 5,330 6,746 7,357 2,792 31,048 53,273
Disposals/wre-off e /i - - 622) 630 (22359 (2,106) - [so1)
At 31 March 2009 and RZFTNE=R

1 April 2009 =+-HREA-A 4,374 75,784 243,514 68,574 72,274 10,747 55,179 530,446
Exchange adjustments SNERE - 160 1,083 170 Q] (40) 488 1,810
Additions AE - 1,111 11,464 5,998 3,433 1,622 7,047 30,675
Transfer 85 = 61,808 = = = = (61,808) =
Disposals/write-off HE /i - - (16,657) (3,129) (59,524) (1,029) - (80,333)
At 31 March 2010 RZE-E£=A=1-H 4,374 138,863 239,354 71,619 16,182 11,300 906 482,598
DEPRECIATION ik
At 1 April 2008 RZEZ\EmA-A 4,040 27,008 151,439 52,755 72,602 6,559 - 314,403
Exchange adjustments HERE - 49 7,061 1,049 14 (435) - 7,738
Provided for the year HEERE 175 3,027 18,994 4182 5,002 1,660 = 33,040
Eliminated on disposals/write-off  HE / Hif B &K 3 - - (577) (816) (10,112) (1,884) - (13,389)
At 31 March 2009 and RZZTNEZR

1 April 2009 =+-HREA-A 4215 30,084 176,917 57,170 67,506 5,900 - 341,792
Exchange adjustments INEFE - 31 268 56 © (44) - 309
Provided for the year TEERE 169 4910 18,011 5,181 2,554 1,695 = 32,510
Eliminated on disposals/write-off (1% / MEREH 3 - - (15,618) (2.841) (58,567) (1,029) - (78,055)
At 31 March 2010 RZE-Z5=A=1-H 4,374 35,025 179,578 59,566 11,491 6,522 - 296,556
CARRYING VALUES RAE
At 31 March 2010 RZE-F5=A=1-H - 103,838 59,776 12,053 4,691 4,778 906 186,042
At 31 March 2009 RZEENE=ZA=1-H 159 45,700 66,597 11,404 4,768 4,847 55,179 188,654
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For the year ended 31 March 2010 2T TE=A=+—HItFE
14. Property, Plant and Equipment 14. Y% - BMERRKE @)

(Continued)

Notes: Hiaz -

(@) During the year ended 31 March 2010, mould assets with @ REEZZFT—TF=A=+—HI"
carrying value of approximately HK$1 million (2009: HK$10 #9 181,000,000 T (ZZEZ N F -
million) were written off as the management expects sales 10,000,000/8 7T) 2 18 A & B ik -
orders arises from these moulds will decrease. EREEHZSELAEELRAHESE

FIEHAER D

(o)  The construction of the new plant in Huizhou City, Guangdong (o) MIRFRBIERE SN ZHEEER
Province, the PRC was completed during the year ended —EEF=ZA=+—HLFE®R
31 March 2010 therefore the corresponding construction T FIAFRE I ATERETIEN
costs capitalised in construction in progress, amounted to 61,808,000/ 7T < & AR & T )
approximately HK$61,808,000 was transferred to factory ¥ SEEFTEETEREEANEER
buildings during the year. The Group is in the process of B RERIE K 4 b {50 FAMERIE o

obtaining the ownership certificate of the factory building.

The above items of property, plant and equipment are i BBEYE ﬁbz%& S HTETY
depreciated on a straight-line basis at the following rates per BUA T FREZENE

annum:

Buildings and factory buildings BFRIBYE 4%
Plant and machinery R 55 2% e T ik 2% 15%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment RE - HBENEKE 20 - 33"/5%
Moulds and tools HEANTER 20 - 33"/5%
Motor vehicles B 20%

The carrying value of buildings and factory buildings YER TR REFEBLRE

comprises:
2010 2009
—E-=F —ETNEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Buildings situated in Hong Kong URB Bz RBHEYE
under long lease - 159
Factory buildings situated outside R EB AN THZE
Hong Kong under:
Long lease RHEATEA 2,443 2,715
Medium-term lease HHEAFE 4Y 101,395 42,985
103,838 45,859
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15. Prepaid Lease Payments

The Group’s prepaid lease
payments comprise:

Leasehold land held on long lease in
Hong Kong

L easehold land outside Hong Kong:
Medium term lease
Long lease

Total

Analysed for reporting purposes as:

Non-current assets
Current assets

15. S HEFIE
2010 2009
—E-2F —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
SEENHEERESE:
VUREBSz REHAE L
9,394 9,404
MR EBAINEE b
FRHAFR 49 28,504 28,971
RHIFEA 4,340 4,419
32,844 33,390
4R=E 42,238 42,794
EERBR 29T
EREEE 41,480 42,040
mENEE 758 754
42,238 42,794

The Group is in the process of obtaining the land use rights

certificate for a medium-term leasehold land outside Hong
Kong, which the carrying value was HK$22,479,000 (2009:

HK$22,763,000) as at 31 March 2010.

AEEIEEHIBERMREEAIN—
AR EBEN 2 BE L FEAEL - =
R-_E—ZTF=A=+—HZKMA
8 £22,479,000/8 7T (ZEZ N F :

22,763,000/ 7T) °
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16. Available-for-Sale Investments

Available-for-sale investments comprise:

Unlisted securities: IE EmRAR D

Debt securities BEES

Club debentures SAES
Total 4%
Analysed for reporting purposes as: TEESRBZR 29T
Non-current assets IERENEE
Current assets mENEE

The above unlisted securities represent investments in unlisted
debt securities and club debentures issued by private entities.
They are stated at fair value, which have been determined
by reference to prices provided by counterparty financial
institution or recent arm’s length market transactions. As of 31
March 2010, the debt securities carry interest either at fixed
rate or variable rates, which is reference to London Interbank
Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) plus a fixed rate. The effective interest
rate is 4.8% (2009: 3.8%) per annum. The original maturity
of these debt securities ranges from one year to seven years
(2009: from one to eight years).

Allan International Holdings Limited i @B &£ EE R A A

16. I HERSE

AEHERERRE:
2010 2009
—E-FF —TTRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
9,517 8,454
3,836 3,397
13,353 11,851
11,731 8,417
1,622 3,434
13,353 11,851

ANEEETMROD ZIREBRERER
MHERESHEFZALABTEBRET
ZHEETHRMD - EAFEAK: A
HESREBITOAMBERSAF
BIE2E RZE—ZTF=RA=+—
B - B 2 M R AR E F R PO
BFEFE URBIBITRERE
([LIBOR)) I EEEFERELRZE -
BERARAEEFL48% (ZTTNF
3.8%) - WEBKIHFZREHHEAR
—EFHERE (ZETNE  H—F
ENF) e
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17.

18.

Other Financial Assets

Other financial assets HiB K EE

Financial assets designated at #iBIEFIZAFETE
fair value through profit or 2B E

17. BB EE
Current B Non-current JERE
2010 2009 2010 2009
—F-%F _TTNEF —T-BF —TTNF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FAET FET FHET FET
2,998 3,858 3,110 4,267

loss (FVTPL)

These represent unlisted debt investments redeemable upon
maturity ranging from May 2010 to July 2012 with the total
principal amounts of USD800,000 (2009: USD1,100,000).
The return of interest of these debt investments are linked to
specific commodity indexes such as biofuels and agriculture
products. The directors intended to hold these investments
to their maturities therefore they are classified as current or
non-current assets according to their maturity dates.

The above financial instruments are measured at fair value at
the end of each reporting period.

Inventories

Raw materials B
Work in progress £ 8 m
Finished goods RURK fh

18.

AR T EFRAE_T——F
+ H 2| B B [B] [ A8 5 48 885 4&800,000
EX(ZZEZ NLF 1,100,000 7T)
ZELMEBHBRE ZEBBIAZ
) B 1B 3R B2 5F 5E 7 0 7 BN A MR R
REREEBA BEFEERAZSRE
ZHHA  WZERESERRDY
FEMENEEE o

tRemTAREEE B AR FER

= °

A
5E

2010 2009

-5 —TThfF

HK$’000 HK$’000

Fi#T FtT

15,903 18,576

10,057 12,558

35,371 26,953

61,331 58,087
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Group maintains defined credit period of up to 90 days.
The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables and bills
receivable presented based on the invoice date at the end of
the reporting period:

0 — 90 days 0-90H
91 — 120 days 91 - 120H

Before accepting any new customer, the Group has assessed
the potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits
by customer. In addition, the Group reviews the repayment
history of receivables by each customer with reference to
the payment terms stated in contracts. In determining the
recoverability of a trade receivable, the Group considers any
change in the credit quality of the trade receivable from the
date credit was initially granted up to the reporting date and
no impairment is necessary for those balance which are not
past due.

Allan International Holdings Limited i @B &£ EE R A A

For the year ended 31 March 2010 2T TE=A=+—HItFE

19. Trade Receivables and Bills 19 BEWESRIARERSE
Receivable/Other Receivables B HatEWEE

2010 2009
—E-2F T REF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FET
Trade receivables JEUE 5 8RN 377,407 296,579
Bills receivable EWEE 809 53,639
378,216 350,218
Other receivables H b el kI8 39,986 25,270
418,202 375,488

AREBRZPEEEHZIOKR > AT
BEWKE SREZR N ERZEERRE B
ZERE DT ¢

2010 2009
—E-¥F  —TThF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
378,214 350,071
2 147
378,216 350,218

REMRETAHEFH - AEEDF G
BERPZEEERRBREPRAER
EIREE - s REE2ES L
ZHRGER RS EFEERKRA
28 WETERKE 5 RN Z AR
Bl - RBER NEEEZEERRE
BZEEEZARENE  FREEER
o MW ERERI R EBKE SR

b =, == gh
TRL T = ©
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19. Trade Receivables and Bills
Receivable/Other Receivables
(Continued)

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance are debtors
with an aggregate carrying amount of HK$22,862,000 (2009:
HK$77,672,000) which are past due at the reporting date
for which the Group has not provided for impairment loss as
there has not been significant change in credit quality and the
amounts are still considered recoverable. The Group does not
hold any collateral over these balances.

Aging of trade receivables which are past due but not

impaired:

0 — 90 days 0-90H
91 — 120 days 91 - 120H
Total 4a%E

The Group has provided fully for all receivables which are
over 180 days because historical experience is such that
receivables are generally not recoverable.

Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts

At 1 April REA—H
Impairment losses reversed Ol e WK IE R B A1
At 31 March R=A=+—8©

The Group does not hold any collateral over trade and other
receivables and bills receivable. The Group has not provided
for impairment loss as the directors assessed that these
balances will be recovered base on their settlement records.

AEERWESEFRBERRES
$#£22,862,000% 7T (= T T N, F:
77,672,000/ 7T) 2 FEUWBR K -+ &R
FR R4S BHE B BB I EE LR
BEEERE AEEERWEERNK
B RN ZEZAELKE - A
SEVERZEREFAEAERR -

BRI HE S &R E 2 B E 5 HIER
B

2010 2009
—E-FF —TTHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
22,860 77,525

2 147

22,862 77,672

BiBELS - @ERE 180K 2 WK
EEEAAAYE - A F] A L e
Z B EBFEU R IB/E H R EE A o

REREZ2D
2010 2009
—®-®F -TTAS
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FETT
- 405
- (405)

AL B AL E 5 K H b EUFOR K
RREEFEEMNERD EFER
WOk RO 8% Al 5% AR IR AT [E] - UK
£5 8 30 4 3 5% 35 SRR (F BB B 1R B
fm o
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20.Time Deposits and Deposits Placed
with Banks and a Financial Institution/
Bank Balances and Cash
(@) Time deposits and deposits placed with banks and
a financial institution
Time deposits placed with banks TFRIRTTZ BT
Deposits placed with a financial TRE/mIEE 2173

institution

Time deposits and deposits placed with banks and a
financial institution carry fixed interest rates with effective
interest rates ranging from 0.01% to 0.75% (2009:
0.01% to 0.70%) per annum.

(b) Bank balances and cash
Bank balances carry interest at market rates which range
from approximately 0% to 0.36% (2009: 0% to 0.70%)
per annum.

21.Trade Payables and Bills Payable

All trade payables and bills payable were aged within 90 days
as at 31 March, 2010 (2009: aged within 90 days).

Allan International Holdings Limited i @B &£ EE R A A

20. EMERAMERETIRS
R 2 7R SRITHEE
EHE
(@) EHEFRMEFRBRTREMBEE

2R
2010 2009
—g-%%  C-ITTNAE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TET
353,584 244,134
21,770 19,241
375,354 263,375

FEHTFRMERIBITR S E 2
GERAEERBEBRMEETHE 7
BEBMH0.01%E0.75% (ZTTN,
F£:0.01%ZE0.70%) °

(b) MBITEENRE
RITHEFREIEMEBRENEEX
FEBAESFH0%E0.36% (=F
THE : 0%ZE0.70%) °

1. ENESRARESEE

RZZE-—ZTF=A=+—RH FMEE
N E SRR R ENRERRES F/0X
AN (ZZTNF : RERHRIOKRA) °
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For the year ended 31 March 2010 BE E-=FC=A=1T—HIEFE
/= =+,
22.Secured Bank Loans 22. BITEEFER
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZETNEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Secured bank loans, with carrying WRITEEHER
amount repayable: AR T3 B EE 2 BRE (A
Within one year —F R 7,727 11,476
In the second year —FR 552 8,279
8,279 19,755
Less: Amount due within one year B RN B EaE L
shown under current liabilities —FRNERLSEE (7,727) (11,476)
Amount due after one year —FRENESE 552 8,279

The bank loans are variable-rate borrowings which carry

interest ranging from 1-month Hong Kong Interbank Offered
Rate (HIBOR) + 1.0% to 3-month HIBOR + 2.5% (2009:
1-month HIBOR + 1.0% to 3-month HIBOR + 2.5%) per
annum, thus exposing the Group to cash flow interest rate

risk.

Annual Report 2009/2010 —Z2FhFE=

RITERBEETRANEZEE - F

BENFHFBRITERTEIN.0%

(—@AR) EFEBRITEEITB+2.5%

(Z@R) (ZZEZNF : BBRITAE

FEM2.5% (— @A) EHBIRITH

%Tﬁ B+25% (=@ A)) T% - Eﬁl%\
B REHIRSMBHE 2 R

T-ZFFH
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23. Deferred Tax Liabilities

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities recognised
and movements thereon during the current and prior years:

At 1 April 2008

(Credit) charge to profit or loss

Effect of change in tax rate
(note 9)

At 31 March 2009 and
1 April 2009
(Credit) charge to profit or loss

At 31 March 2010

23.

EER IR S

THAKEERANFNE FRARZ
SR BIRA AR E 28

Fair value
changes
of an  Accelerated
investment tax  Withholding
property  depreciation tax Total
ATESE NERFIEFN SEilki ek
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000
FET T FHET FHET
(Note)
(KiE)
RZZZNFHA—H 1,549 11,510 = 13,059
(T AN) MR EER (115) (1,309) 986 (438)
HEZE w2
(H1:#9) (88) (372) = (460)
R-ZEZNE=A=1+—HBE
ZZEZNFMA—H 1,346 9,829 986 12,161
(T A) HRERER 412 (3,939) 1,078 (2,449)
R-_ZE-ZE=-A=1—H 1,758 5,890 2,064 9,712

The Group did not recognise deferred tax assets arising from
tax losses of HK$3,675,000 (2009: HK$1,742,000) due to the
unpredictability of future project streams. All tax losses can be

carried forward indefinitely.

Note: Under the New Law starting from 1 January 2008, distributable
profit earned by foreign investment enterprises since 1 January
2008 is subject to withholding tax at 10% of profit distributed
to foreign investors. However, pursuant to the Double Tax

Arrangement between Hong Kong and the PRC, profit

distributed from PRC subsidiaries, for which the equity interests

held by the investors are greater than 25%, the withholding tax
rate on such profit distributed is limited to 5%.

Pursuant to the above mentioned, the Group has recognised

deferred tax liability for the distributable profits earned by its

PRC subsidiaries since 1 January 2008 accordingly.

Allan International Holdings Limited 1 @B £ EE R A A

AEBUEAERECHEELEE R
BB A TR T A E493,675,0007 7T
(ZZEZTNF 1,742,000 7T) 2 &
HEEMEERK EMNKIR - B
THESE R BB AL o

Wit - B EBH_TEENF-—H-—HB&E
M SNERE RS 5 B A
“EENE-A-ARFANEK
10% 7 Boos A TR I - BIRIBEE
BEABEESHR L LREE
F5 B As F 3 B F A R Z AR AR F
mEMN25% @ MHBHEELEE

2 B I IR € 725% °
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24,

25.

Share Capital

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each

Authorised: SETERRA
At beginning and end of the year RE N F LR
Issued and fully paid BE1T R
At beginning and end of the year TRFAT) M 45 B

Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the Company’s share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) adopted on 20 August, 2002 for the primary
purpose of providing incentives to directors and eligible
employees, the directors and employees of the Company
may, at the discretion of the Company’s directors, be granted
options (the “Options”) to subscribe for shares in the Company
(the “Shares”) at a price determined by its directors, but shall
not be less than the highest of (i) the closing price of the
Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheet
on the date of the offer of grant, which must be a trading day;
(i) the average closing price of the Shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheet for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of the offer of grant; and
(iii) the nominal value of the Shares.

Without prior approval from the Company’s shareholders, the
total number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the Scheme is not permitted to exceed 10%
of the shares of the Company in issue at any point in time,
and the number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted to any individual in any one year is not permitted
to exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any
point in time.

24.

IRAE{EO. 1078 7T 2 & AR

25.

2010 & 2009 2010 & 2009
—R-¥FR —R-B¥FR
—BEAE  CZBEAEF
Number of
shares HK$’000
RiDEE FET
600,000,000 60,000
335,432,520 33,543

BRRETE

BEARRARZZEZ_FNAZ=TH
ER BIRRERT S ([FEAREETE) -
RAABESEAMNERLBEBRETAE
ARRIKEMBARZHITEERES
NREARBR  REEHEESE
FEETBERTI=ZEFR2&5% ()
BORENRELEREED (BARS
H) ZW B (LA AT B W\ FTakl
BE) (RN EHELHBEREE B
AT AER S A2 FHWRTE (LABERFT
BEMEMEAERE) + R(i)RNHEE -

WRAEARRRIRRIASLIAE - TEIR
BB RERT S BT D AT SR
BREREE - AR AR EMBED %
TR Z10% @ REITR M B2 T A
BIAE T BEBARRMEAHEE
BITRARZ1% o
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25.

26.

Share Option Scheme (continuea)

The Scheme will remain in force for a period of ten years from
the date of its adoption. Options granted must be taken up
not later than 28 days after the date of grant. A consideration
of HK$1 is payable on acceptance of the offer of grant of an
option. An option is exercisable on the date when the offer
for the grant of options is made but shall end in any event not
later than 10 years from the date of grant of the options.

No options have been granted since the adoption of the
Scheme.

Related Party Disclosures

Rental expenses paid or payable by the Group to the related
parties are as follows:

Allan Investment Company Limited SRR ERRAT
Income Village Limited HEAR QA

Fair Pacific Limited BEBRAF]

Mr. Cheung Pui REF A

Certain directors of the Company have beneficial interests in
Allan Investment Company Limited, Income Village Limited
and Fair Pacific Limited. Mr. Cheung Pui is a director of the
Company.

There is no key management personnel other than the directors
of the Company. Details of the directors’ emolument are set
out in note 8.

The remuneration of directors is recommended by the Board
and the Chairman having regard to the performance of
individuals, market trends and conditions with a view to retain
and motivate executives to purpose the Group’s operation.

Allan International Holdings Limited 1 @B EEE R A A

25.

26.

BRESTE @

BREAEINERERBREEHRE
BREENEBREAI0F - ERT2HE
A LARE TR28BRAETR - A
1TETIER X ERE 2 KB - E%H
B A BERFTTE - 2 B Al 32 X
HEBEREROE BES - EEEFIE
T ASER & M BB RE B B0
& o

BB 8 ERUAK - TER TR
FEAHE

BEERERRARZ ZHKE

AEEENIENEAERXTTIEAE
BEATL :

2010 2009
—g-8F -TINE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FETT
900 900

204 204

340 340

615 545

2,059 1,989

ARANBMNEZTEGS/IREBRA
A HEBRARLKEEERARA
MR - RIBEER/ARRIZESE ©
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27.Operating Lease Arrangements 27. € EHERH
The Group as lessee AEBEREEA
2010 2009
—E-2F —TTNEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FEIT
Minimum lease payments paid KEESHLEREMEZ
during the year under operating IR L5
leases in respect of rented premises 2,122 2,209

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments
for future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases which fall due as follows:

Within one year —FR
In the second to fifth year inclusive BE_EFRFRN
(BEEMEBEEEN)

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable for rented
premises. Leases are negotiated for a term of three years and
rentals are fixed throughout the lease period.

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned during the year ended 31
March 2009, net of negligible outgoings, was approximately
HK$190,000. No rental income was earned during the year
ended 31 March 2010.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had not
contracted with tenant for future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating lease.

REER  AEEEBYEZ AR
B2 @AM H N REREEMNE
B2 AFEIT :

2010 2009
—§-%F —TING
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FET
2,059 1,884

868 2,071

2,927 3,955

LEHENREVERMNzEE - A
ER="FHRHEREEEERRL
B -

AEBERHHAA
REBEE_ZETNhF=A=+—HItF
[ - MAYMER AL A190,0008 7T °
REBEE_T—TF-_A=+—HILHF
- WEEFBSKA -

R EHERRARE > AEEALLEHE
MEFIE N HEEEHE MRFR
EEKHEE -
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28. Capital Commitments

Capital expenditure in respect of
acquisition of property, plant and
equipment contracted for but
not provided in the consolidated
financial statements

Capital expenditure in respect of
construction of a factory and
acquisition of property, plant and

29.

30.

equipment authorised but not
contracted for

Pledge of Assets

The Group has pledged certain prepaid lease payments
and buildings having carrying amounts of approximately
HK$9,272,000 (2009: HK$9,282,000) and Nil (2009:
HK$37,000) respectively as at 31 March 2010, to secure
general banking facilities granted to the Group.

Retirement Benefits Schemes

The subsidiaries operating in Hong Kong participates in both a
defined contribution scheme registered under the Occupational
Retirement Scheme Ordinance (the “ORSO Scheme”) and a
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme established under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance (the “MPF
Scheme”) in December 2000. The assets of the schemes are
held separately from those of the Group, in funds under the
control of independent trustees.

Allan International Holdings Limited 1 @B EEE R A A

28. BEAKIE
2010 2009
—¥-BF C—ZTThF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FETT FET
B84 2 B ARAEE
ARG A ISR EEZENR
REEBEYWE  MENKE
10,487 9,892
SHEBRRELNZ
B AREIE S MR TN
BEYE  BMEIRE
199,271 135,201
209,758 145,093
29. BEEK
AREBR-_ZE—ZF=A=+—HE

R R F TE B #79,272,000/% 7T
(ZZEZTNF 9,282,000 L) KT
BT (ZEZTNF 37,0008 7T) 2F&
TRAEEFREREF  UEALXE
BER T —RIRTTEEZEA -

30. R KE A&

BN B AR 2 EMIETEENKE
2 EMABERKRTE B @K
([AHE£EE])) RERZZTEZTF+
= AR SR) 58 HIl 1 A TE IR0 2 38
MRBESEE ([RESFTED o &t
HEERASBEEER»AKE A
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30. Retirement Benefits Schemes
(Continued)

The ORSO Scheme is funded by contributions from employees
of 5% of their salaries. The employers will contribute based on
the monthly salaries of employees according to the following
schedule:

Number of completed years of service

5% A AR 5 £ £

Not more than 5 years PRA
More than 5 years but not more than 10 years ZRA
More than 10 years ZRT

The employees are entitled to the full benefit of the subsidiaries’
contributions and accrued returns after participating in the
ORSO Scheme for 10 years or more, or at an increased scale
of 30% to 90% after participating in the ORSO Scheme from
3 to 9 years respectively. Where an employee leaves the
employment prior to becoming fully entitled to the employer’s
contributions, the excess contributions are forfeited and the
employer may utilise the forfeited contributions to reduce its
future contributions. At 31 March 2009 and 2010, the Group
had no material unutilised forfeited contributions in the ORSO
Scheme which may be used to reduce the Group’s future
contributions.

The MPF Scheme is available to all employees aged 18 to 65
and with at least 59 days of service under the employment in
Hong Kong. Contributions from employers and employees are
5% each of the employee’s relevant income. The maximum
relevant income for contribution purpose is HK$20,000 per
month. The employees are entitled to the full benefit of the
Group’s contributions and accrued returns irrespective of their
length of service with the Group but the benefits are required
by law to be presented until the retirement age of 65.

30. RIKB@ERIFTE (2

2NREEHEZRE BARKA
ABZ5%  BERREIA T EHIKAT
AR REHRZHEER

Rate of
contribution
H=E

5%

FHR10%F 7.5%

10%

2mNAEEEEmTFEZEE A2
HEEMBARIRREREH ZHRER
HEFAE - E2MNFHRIEF
B B % F A30%EI0%E £ 2 it &
7o WE BN AREFEMEEEEHK
ATRERL - B2 MRS TR U i
X AE A PR M 2 SERINR B IR B AN
ZHR - BE_FTTNR-_F-TF
ZA=t—HL AEERBEKZR
Y g5k m] R HIRL B IR FE S SGEF ©

RIEERFTEI T B18ESRZIER
BEAXIOBZEER N - AKE K
BEEFHBREREZAEBABIEL
5% R R ME BEAAR
FRABE A20,0008 7T > T ERAK
SECRBFEH  BEEHATRESAE
B2 pEFGEREE R o EREE
Bl - BEFZGREB ERINF G55
J5 AJGEER ©
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30. Retirement Benefits Schemes

31.

(Continued)

The employees of the subsidiaries operating in the PRC are
required to participate in a central pension scheme operated
by the local municipal government. The contributions for
the scheme in the PRC are made based on a percentage
of the average salary as advised by the relevant authority in
the PRC. The contributions are charged to the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income as they became payable
in accordance with the rules of the central pension scheme.
The subsidiaries operating in the PRC also contributed to a
local municipal government retirement scheme for all qualified
employees in the PRC. The employer and its employees are
each required to make contributions to the scheme at the
rates specified in the rules.

The only obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement
schemes in the PRC is to make the retired contributions under
the schemes. No forfeited contribution is available to reduce
the contribution payable in the future years.

Statement of Financial Position of the
Company

Total assets BEE

Total liabilities FEN=NE

Net assets BEEFE

Capital and reserves B K
Share capital [N

1 (Afat)

Reserves (note)

Allan International Holdings Limited 1 @B £ EE R A A

30.

31.

BAKBREE 2

TENBARZEEFTEZSNAMT
BT &z P RBRRBHETE - P
B HFEENRETEERE R
BEIFHTIEAMLAEMRRK - #
AREEHZAE2ERERAHE - BiR
B RIRIKEF 8 Z RO FRIA S e
o o B BT It B4R 1t 1 & BT AR K
BAEIGCEERBNET - BER
BEHAEMNERK

HAAREEE—FEAEZRKH
X e SRR W2 KR 1R RE A% 2R e
R -

KRB 2 F AR R
2010 2009
—g-8F  —TTNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT FHT
729,412 626,696
459,974 411,113
269,438 215,583
33,543 33,543
235,895 182,040
269,438 215,583
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31. RDF 2 BEARRIER &)

31. Statement of Financial Position of the

Com pany (Continued)

Note: Hiat -
Reserves e
Capital Investment
Share redemption Contributed  revaluation Dividend Retained
premium reserve surplus reserve reserve profits Total
BA B#
R EER BEfE BABY EhEE RERE RARE am
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET FET FET FET FAT FET
At 1 April 2008 RZEE\FMA—A 109,884 793 28,229 (364) 20,126 35,702 194,370
Profit for the year AERRT - - - - - 18,750 13,750
Fair value gain on available- AL ERE
for-sale investments and RALEBEZS 2
expense recognised directly BEFMERN R
in equity BRZ X - - - 760 - - 760
Investment revaluation reserve 1B EfEEE
released on disposal of R E AT it
avallable-for-sale investments ~ HERAEEH = = = () - - (5)
Other comprehensive income Hi2EBA - - - 755 - - 755
Total comprehensive income TEE2ERABE
for the year - - - 755 - 13,750 14,505
Transfer to dividend reserve EAREHE = = = = 40,252 (40,252) -
Dividends recognised as ANk EHR
distributions - - - - (20,126) 6709  (26,835)
At 31 March 2009 and RZZTNE
1 April 2009 ZA=+-Hk
“ETNFNA—A 109,884 793 28,229 391 40,252 2,491 182,040
Profit for the year REREM = = - - - 110,929 110,929
Fair value loss on available- AfRHERE
for-sale investments and RAFEEZHZ
other comprehensive income  BREREMEERA - - - (50) - - (50)
Total comprehensive income TEERERABE
for the year = = = (50) - 110,929 110,879
Transfer to dividend reserve BEAREHE = = = = 60,378 (60,378) -
Dividends recognised as ARk EHR
distributions - - - - (40,252) (16,772) (67,024)
At 31 March 2010 R-E-2f%
=A=t-H 109,884 793 28,229 341 60,378 36,270 235,895
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32. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries

Particulars of the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiaries as at

31 March 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

Name of subsidiary

WELREE

Allan Electric Mfg., Limited
TREFEEFGRAF

Allan International Limited*

Allan Mould Manufacturing
Limited
TRIBHERRAF

Allan Plastic Mfg., Limited
SREBHAERAR

Allan Toys Manufacturing
Limited
ShRTARRERAR

Allan International Holdings Limited 1 @B £ EE R A A

Place of
incorporation
or registration/
operations

ML
DREXLH

Hong Kong

British Virgin Islands/
Hong Kong
EREUHE /BB

Hong Kong/PRC
Bk H

Hong Kong
EE

Hong Kong

T

Issued and fully

paid share capital

or registered capital
2010 & 2009
BETRAR
RAHEMER
—E-BFR-FELF

100 ordinary shares of
HK$10 each and 50,000
non-voting deferred shares
of HK$10 each

1008 BREE10BTZ
@Ak &50,0008%
SREBE10ETL
BREBETRN

55,000 ordinary shares of
HK$1 each

55,000l REE1ETZ
Tk

100 ordinary shares of
HK$1 each
100 EFREE BT LBk

3,005 ordinary shares of
HK$1 each

3,005/ BREETETL
Rl

270,000 ordinary shares of
HK$10 each

270,000 BREE10ETT 2
Rl

2. ARFEENE QA

RZE—ZEFR_ZTNF=RA="
—H - ARAZEEMBABFEN

Principal activities

TREHR

Manufacturing and trading
of household electrical
appliances

HERBHEZXEE SR

Investment holding
REEK

Manufacturing of plastic
injection moulds
FETEIRA

Property holding and trading
of household electrical
appliances

RANEREHFEES

Inactive

EEXH
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32. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries

(Continued)

Place of
incorporation
or registration/

(%)

Issued and fully
paid share capital
or registered capital

Name of subsidiary operations 2010 & 2009 Principal activities
BETRAR
EH AR 3L 3 IR & A
HEAR AR BREENY “E-ZER-BENE TEER
DR ITERE (BM) ERAR] PRC* Registered capital of Manufacturing and trading
H USD15,000,000 of household electrical
& #15,000,000% T appliances
HERKHERESS
HETE (BF) ERAR PRC* Registered capital of Manufacturing of household
H HK$75,000,000 electrical appliances
1 & 775,000,000/ 7T EERERR
Artreal Manufactory Limited Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of Trading of household
BETEERAA BB HK$1 each electrical appliances
2B BIRE BT 2 TR RIHF fEE 7s
Conan Electric Manufacturing Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of Trading of household
Limited B HK$1 each electrical appliances

FREXHERRAA R EIREE AT BB RIHFEE R
Electrical Investments Limited British Virgin Islands/ 1 ordinary share of USD1 Inactive
Hong Kong G ERE A ] Emx
HBRURS /BE
Ever Sources Investment Hong Kong 100 ordinary shares of Property holding
Limited BB HK$1 each EXRYES

FAREBRAT

100 B REE1EIT 2 LBk
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(Continued)

Name of subsidiary

HEARER

Global Express (HK) Limited
i (F8) BRARA

Good Eagle Investment Limited?

EEREBRAR

Great Yield Limited
RIaBRAA

Karan Electric Manufacturing
Limited
FREXZERRAA

Ngai Shing (Far East) Plastic &
Metalwares Factory
Limited

5 GER) ZBRASKRERAA

32. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries

Place of
incorporation
or registration/
operations

ML
BRERME

Hong Kong
00

Hong Kong
&

Hong Kong
5

PRC*
i

PRC
HE

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BB

Allan International Holdings Limited 1 @B EEE R A A

(%)

Issued and fully

paid share capital

or registered capital
2010 & 2009
BRETRAR
RS M E A
“E-ZER-EBHE

2 ordinary shares of
HK$1 each
2 BREE BT EER

10,000 ordinary shares of
HK$1 each

10,000 &R EE1E T2
ERE

1 ordinary shares of
HK$1 each
1R GREEIH T2 T B

Registered capital of
HK$2,800,000
i & 782,800,000/ 7T

Registered capital of
HK$100,000,000
7L & 7100,000,0007 7T

100 ordinary shares of
HK$1 each
100 BAREE1HB T2 Lk

100 ordinary shares of HK$10
each and 54,000 non-voting
deferred shares of HK$10
each

100l S REE 105 T2 SRR
K%54,0000 &R EE 107 T
ZERZRERILRD

R.AXRBZ2ETENRE QT

Principal activities

FREH

Investment holding

RERK

Inactive

EEXS

Investment holding

AR

Manufacturing and trading
of household electrical
appliances and
plastic parts

EEREREFEEER
BRTH

Manufacturing of household
electrical appliances and
plastic parts

EERES s REBZH

Trading of household
electrical appliances
HHFEER

Development of moulds
and trading of precision
components

MERAREHEER TS
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32. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries

(Continued)

Place of
incorporation
or registration/

(%)

Issued and fully
paid share capital
or registered capital

Name of subsidiary operations 2010 & 2009 Principal activities
BRTRBE
B VA=) RS E A
i) NG RRERBE “E-ZER-EBNE TEXH

Progress Associates Limited*

Southern Well Holdings
Limited*
HEEEARLNE

Total Profits Limited

Warran Electric Manufacturing

British Virgin Islands/
Hong Kong
EBREAHE /BE

Hong Kong/PRC

B/ T

British Virgin Islands/
Hong Kong
KBRURS /BF

Hong Kong/PRC

1 ordinary share of USD1
1REEIETZ LBk

2 ordinary shares of

HK$1 each
2R EREEI BT SRR
2 ordinary shares of

USD1 each
2MREE1 T SR

100 ordinary shares of

Investment in securities

Property holding
HEMF

Investment holding
REEK

Provision of sub-contracting

Limited BB,/ HK$1 each services
EREZHEERAA 100 B REEI0E T EER RS DEERE
Well Sincere Investment Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of Investment holding
Limited* B HK$1 each REER
BHREER AN BREREBEIS T ERBR
* Direct subsidiaries * BEEWBAR
# Wholly foreign-owned enterprises 3 2EIINHRERZE
8 Newly incorporated wholly-owned subsidiary during the year 8 b= &M B QR AFAFKLZ AT

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the

end of the year.

-
AE 27 ©

REL - B AR EZRITERES
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The following table summarises the results, assets and liabilities of
the Group for the five years ended 31 March 2010.

TRAAEEBE _T—TF=A=+—H
EREFEZRE  BENBEHSE -

For the year ended 31 March

BZE=A=+—H
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
—B-BF _TTNF —TT)\F —TTHHF —TTRF
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$S000
FET FEIT FEIT FET FET
Revenue = 1,820,187 1,869,529 1,547,825 1,072,144 819,986
Profit before tax B4 75 BT 2 234,483 130,881 74,757 79,711 43,626
Taxation FRE (44,875)  (23,943) (9,885)  (10,616) (6,487)
Net profit for the year RE [ m A FEE 189,608 106,938 64,872 69,095 37,139

As at 31 March

=HA=+—H

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
—E-ZTF ZTTNF T N\F ZTT+F ZTERF
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
FET FEIT FET FET FHET
Total assets BERE 1,235,724 1,036,196 916,460 708,482 611,658
Total liabilities BfE8E 478,668 414,651 375,633 214,750 157,275
Net assets AEFE 757,056 621,545 540,827 493,732 454,383

Allan International Holdings Limited i @B &£ EE R A A
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